AGENDA
Alf items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners' Room - Courthouse Annex Building
May 8, 2019
7:00 p.m.

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Commissioners’ Room at 6:30 p.m.

L Cail to Order
iL Prayer & Pledge
1L Approval of Agenda

IV, Consent Agenda

{Consent fems as folfows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote, unless a
reguest for remaval of an itewm or Hems is made from a Cammissicner or Commiissioners.}

A.  Approval of Minotes: April 1, 2019 Regular Meefing & April 15, 2019 Work Session Minules along with
Budget Work Sessions in April

Tax Release/Refund Approvals
C.  Personne! Matters

Appointment: IMC | working foward (MG I
Resignation: PTIF| Certified Tetscommunicator
Termination: IMC [ working toward HAC 1
Re;ignaﬁcn: Athbetic Program Supervisor
ACTION Retirement: Water Plant Operator

REQUIRED 0. StepMerit Increases

1. Telecommunications {2}
2. Soit Conservaion {1}
3. Department Head (1)

E.  Budget Amendment Mo, 1819
F.  Board Appointments/Resignations:

1. HResignation: Board of Adjustment Allernate
2. Regional Advisory Council - Area Agency an Aging

G. Cleaning Contract: Senior Center
H.  Clarification of Personnel Policy Amendment

w

LU T8

k. Resolution/Proclamation:
t.  Surplus Bems Resolution
2. Older Americans Month 2819 prociamation
V. %cheduEeﬁ Appointments
A, Biland Baker, Trillium 7:00 p.m.
B.  Howard Williams, Recreation Department 710 p.m.
C.  Donna Jones, Mentoring Program 15 pm.
D.  B#l Jennings, Tax Administrator 720 pm.
E.  Susan Chaney, Sociat Services Director 725 pm.
5{?‘?{);{ VI.< Commissioner's Concems/Committee Reports
REQUIRED A
B
c.

Vil. | Oid Business
A.  Updates from County Manager

\B.




VAL ew Business

Memorandum of Understanding for Perguimans County Soil & Water Conservation
ALTION

Lease to Historic Hertford, Inc. (Carolina Moon Theater Group)
REGUIRED ‘<

Single Family Rehab Grant ESFRLP 17 RH Bid Awards

Yomoow» 2

X. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{if you wish to address the Board, piease state your name for the record prior te speaking)
NG
ACTHON ‘<
REGLMRED

A

B.

C

X Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
»

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
# Plattog
Sheriff's Depariment
Building Inspections Report
Code Enforcement Officers Report ~ March & Aprit, 2019
Emergency Services Reports — March & Aprif, 2019

MITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
Food Bank of the Albemarle — 2018 Annual Repor
Perquimans Arts League ~ Spring, 2019 Newsletter

co

VYE VYVYVy



.

VoA,

V.8
V.G
.0
V.E.
WIEA.
WA,

VILB.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
May 8, 2019
7:00 p.m.
Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Commissioners’ Room af §:30 p.m.

Enclosures. Items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. if you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.

Enclosures. Biand Baker, Trillium, will present their annual report. A copy of his PowerPoint presentation
is enclosed.

Howard Williams, Recreation Director, will present his annual report for the Recreation Department.
Donna Jones, Mentoring Program, will present her annual repert for the Mentoring Program.
Enclosure. Bill Jennings, Tax Supervisor, will present his monthly report.

Susan Chaney, Social Services Diractor, will present her monthly report.

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Boarg.

Enclosures. County Manager Heath will present Memorandum of Understanding between Perquimans
County, US Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service, and NC Department of
Agriculture & Consumer Services — Division of Soil & Water Conservation, and Perguimans Soil & Water
Conservation District Board action is being requested.

Enclosures. County Manager Heath will present the enclosed lease agreement for Historic Hertford, Inc.
(Carolina Moon Theater Group). Per our attorney, the lease of the property requires a 30-day public
notice. Then, we will need to adopt a resolution approving the lease at the meeting date set forth in the
notice. Qur plan is to have it adopted at our June 3, 2018 meeting. Mo action is required at this time.

ek e e v de e e ke de sk

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent ifems as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole,
unless a requesf for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minses — April 1, 2019 Regular Meeting & Aprif 15, 2018 Joint Work Session/Work Session

=

Minuies along with Budget Work Sessions in April.

Enclosure: Tax Release/Refund - see altached gt

.  Enclosures: Personnel Maters

Employee Emplovee Action Crradel Mow Effective
Name Job Titte Regrired Step Sajary Dhate
Patricia Sering IMC I warking towaed IMC 1T {57200 Appiniment 6173 50152089
Katherine Weiss BY BN Certified Telecommunicator Resignation Q42019
Tameka Canter C T working toward BIC H Tetmination B L2089
Tonathan Blanchasd Atktletic Prograss Specialist Resianation Q5032619
Eelvin Robeeson Water Plant Operstor Retivement Q8152610

0. Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step increases were approved for the employee. The following individuals
are being recommended by their supervisor for step increases:

Employee Employee GradeS New Effective
Name Joh Title Sitep Salary Date
Anga Johuwson Certifted Telecommunicator G242 320206 30 LA01S
Anthony Johnasen 91 | Shift Supervisor — Telecommunications 6378 £36.308 3OS
tanet Stalfings SecretaryTechnician — Soif Conservation 617 $31.683 05BESH S
Bill Jenpings Tax Administraior 1246 350,153 O5BEHNS

E.  Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 18 ~ 19 are presented for Board action.
F.  Enclosures: The following Board appointments are being presented for Board action:

EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Benfamin Hobbs Board of Adjustment ~ Altemgle Restgmation = GLHH S
Bewerly Gregory Aging Beajonal Advisory Councl (RACT Appointmest  fEmlim 502019




Enclosures. With the Library and Senior Centar Tequiring more time for our housekeeper, Theresa Staffings, County

Manager Heath is recommending that Ms. Stallings be moved to the Library full-ime and we contract the cleaning services
at the Senior Center. He recommends approving the contract with FK & Associates, LLC who currently handies our
Albemarie Commission Building. The Board is requested to review the enclosed contract at a cost of $1,200 per month (5
times cleaning per week). Board action is being requested.

Enciosures. When the Personnel Policy was amended on June 5

, 2047, the Minutes had a discrepancy. The June 5,
2017 Minutes should reflect the language below:

Retiree Health nsarance
The County witl provide medical and dental insurance coverdge up o age 63 for retivees, hired prior to June 3, 2017,
Jrom Perquimans County with 20 continusns years of service with Perquimans County who are eligible for an unreduced

service retirement benefit from the Local Government Retirement Svstem. Emplovees hired June 5, 2017 or after, wilf not
be eligible for this employee benefit,

Enclosure. The Board will need to consider the enclosed Resolution reguesting the Board o declare several tems as
surplus equipment to be sold on GovDesls. Board action is being requested.



March {8/2819 continBtage 1 3499

BATE LOCATIONITIME

Mar Bl Seci# Sevices (00 p.m.) and Board of Edusation (B0 p.m.) badget

T prescunanars {Commissiters ooml

May 15t Berger Wark Sessive (700 pais) - gt EMS Buibdieg - eking at revemes 2ad
¥ Coungy Momager rax dations

My 16 Basdget Work Sessica ot EMS BaiSing (700 pon.}

Jugs 3rd Fran; b present hudget de che Board with badpel ardinance

Juse I'&h Badpet puble: heering and vole.

After they reviewed the dates, County Manager Heath asked o provide him with some available
85 504N as possibie so that he can prepare the schedue for the Budpet Work Sessions.

JANICE COLE'S RECOGMITION RECERTION

Commissioner fones thanked #il those who attended the reseption for Janice Cole. The marbls
placue has been corested and shauld be Installad shartly in the Courtroom in the old Courthouse,

ADOURNMENT
There Being no further business to discuss, the Chalman adiourned the meeting at 7:30 pum.

dates

Wallece E. Nelson, Chairman

Cierk to the Board

TET X S b NN ALt % T x b bk i

REGULAR MEETING
Aprit 1, 2019
708 pom.

The Perguimans Cocnty Board of Comrmissioners met in 2 regular meeating on Monday, Apddl 1,

2018, at 7.00 p.m. In $he Commissionsrs Roam iocated on the first floor of the Pemubmans County
Courthouse Annes.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E Nelsor, Chairman Fandella A. Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W, Hoffler T. Kyle fones
Alan Lennon Charies Woodar
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunricutt, Clerk 5 the Boarg

Hackney High, County Attorney

The meeting was calied to geder by Chairman ¥elson. Commissioner Lennan gave the invocation
and the Chairman led e Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA

Chairrean Melsen said tak be had one change in the Agenda, Sharon Smith, Teurism Biesctor,
wili not be here tonight due o iiness. We wilt move the 2049 Litter Sweep Resofution to new business.
T. Kyle Jones made 2 motion to approve the Agenda, a6 amended. The motien was seconded Iy
Joseph W. Hoffler, The Board voted dnanimously to approve the Agenda, as amended.

CONSENT AGENDA

The fotlowing Hems were considered to b2 rouling and wers Eanimeusly approved on motion

mrade by Charies Woodard, secondag by Fondela A, Leigh.

. Approval of Mlzutes: March 4, #0219 fegular Mesting ang hMarch 18, 201% Work Session: (cancallef:.
2 Personnel Mattors:

Emplayen Enploye Action Grate! Mew | Effective
Mame Job Tiile Reqieiret 5 Salary DCate
Amnmari Shene Part-Tame Cerialed Tefeer icaios Promotan EEE  PS13.74%r F CNGIIOTY
Heazelens Miler ¥T FA Cenifed Telecommuricaacy Resnows fram Roster |7 5o GG 2015
Falheeing Weiss PT FA CeniBed Telecoemumicainr Remens From Boger BBIR01%
Babert T. Wead, Jr, T i3 Cenifed Telecoanmunicaies Baeneve: Brans Raster Thiaia0g
Bebbie Proctar Audem, Ass™t ~ Building Inspecizans Beticerrent GRDINI G
Risha Ceriffin Secrglury ive Exlension Retizement : LTI
Cody & Chapsel] FulZ-Tirme P dz Appeintment 6B § SRRl P LAmianlg
3. StepEeril incraaces:
Employes Erployee i Grade Mew Effeaiive
an-e o2 Tile St Salary Thate

Darlens, Lind Cerified Telecy icaior Fill-In 511 51453/, (R

Sue Aon Cestzro Certhed Tebecommupicalo: B33 SHEOTE O 20

Reeess Comrew 14 Supervisoe 1 Bs S3527E [Nl

LChithyn Gandner M £3 bl 260 LG E20E

| Stephen Chappedl Animal Contool Cifieer BT 533,088 | QaMlo0ed

Rhoada hésney GIE MapgerPlanrer TOFLE 839077 [ (4MILE0T

Diarlene 1ind Certefied Telecommunicator Filldn® | 620 514430, Q129

%  Budget Amendmerts:
BUBGET AMENDMENT NO. 14
GENERAL FUND
AMOINT i
CODRE NUMIER BESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
= e e |
1[-34B-55 Range Managzment 12080
10-519-334 i Ranze Mandsemen: 2, (e
EXPLANATION: Tromend FY 13715 bugzet to melude ranee maintenenes in e Sherifs buodeet,




3500 April 1, 2018 continued iV.A. - Page 2
BUDGET AMENDMENT X017

GENERAL FUNDS
H AMOUNT
CODE NIMBER BESCRIFTION OF CODRE IRCREASE DECREASE
-5 10-T48 ShecifT - Capitat Outlay #3435
51015 MaimtenanooRepsir Equipment. 2616
1G-510-170 MaintepanoaRenair Yehitles 3773
EXFLANATION: Trpsfer ining capits gullay Tands w caver Y LB/#0 mairlenarc: expenses.
&. Board Appolstments: The fetowing Hoard appoiniment ware unarimausly aporoved by the Beard:
EFFECTIVE
MAME ZOARD ACTION TERM BATE
Deboeah Plensip, LCammamity Advisary Crmmitee limitial apgt} Appoimitmens | ¥r. A4BEANG
Walker Rayhum, b Cﬂmnm'ﬂ Advisory Commitiee (initial apal t Appainienent L wr R0

7. 2018 Memorndumn of Participation for Separation Allowance Bensfe The follewing Memarandum of Paiticipation
for Separation Allowance Berefil was appraved By e Boar:

2018 MEMORANDLM OF PARTECIPATION

FOR SEPARATEON ALLOWANCE BENEFET
1NIT: Pemmuineer; Cowe
MAILING ADDRESS: P4, Bax 45
CTFY:  _ Henpard ZIP CODE:_27944
MAME: __ Freik ey
TEVLE: Cpurgy Mansger
PHONE #:¢___ 252 }_S26EaR

ExtalL ADDRESS:_frenkhemhGreroaimenseourgyne soy

O ehalf of the wnif goverrman® poteg abowe, we agres 1o engage Levaraugh Mdcsenald Consulting, 14C te prepare the
disclosures requized under GASE Statarnent Mo, 72 for the Special Separatan Allowance for Law Enfercement Oficars,

i ha-{a faad the terms listed o9 e cover memarzadum that qulfines corditions ands fees of the comract rElates o reparting

requraments under GASS Statement No, 73, Shod My URA o governmend dataming & any point that we go not wens in

c&@we o parlicipalian ir the Acfuasal gy Pragram, we will noiify Cavanaugh Macdonald Cansulting by letter of aur
desire 1o cancel. En arder s commpiate ke F;Em% i Eme for Fiscal Year 2058 reporing, CMEC will reed br receive alf
reguestsd Information no later than May 157, 2049,

Furdersfand that we will be Blifed direct £ nald Ca | ELC aad copiss of the achuarial
regort will he emailed te our odfice by Cavanizugh Macdenald Consulting by Rily 35, 2018,
DO NOT PAY CAVANAUGH BACOONALD CONSULTING, LLC B ADVANCE.

By signing this ¢ocurment | have 2ccapled the lemns and corg3ieas oulied |
Cavaraugh Macdonaki Consulting upsn e cenpliefon of ol work,

Signed this _1"  dayof BiprE L2018

r: he Zover memarandumn 2nd agres to pay

[BIGNATURE}

Conmiy Mangger
(FITLE)

Cavanaugh Macdonaldt Consulting, LLS

3550 Busbee Parkway, Sulle 250, Kannesaw, GA 30142
msﬁtm“u@ﬁ&.cm

KATELYN ROBERTSON, BIRECTOR — TREGOUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER
Ms. Robertson, Birector of the Tri-County Animai Shelter, provided the following report fo the

i 1 i Haigsi —Aqrid |, b
+ Indrcdacticn

o Gand everdng, my nomes is Kolelyn Roberson and e 1bs disecror of fhe znienal shefier. 1"we been a resident of Coovan
Couney all ﬁmyﬁi:mdimﬁatﬂmmmﬁmaq{mmmm}émwﬂ befhee 1aking an e position of
shelter disectar lnss hézy.

0 1AM a ceetified vederinery assisiant and since [ve bean ak the shelker, T have recsived the Following certificatiors: cuthanasia
By injectien, CPR/First Aid far wnémals, rabiss vagciratar, and aimal sheltering For professianats,

o 1 bave watched counbless wobinars, 2ftend classes offerzd thresph the Manb Caralina Amimal Fedezagion, amd erended he

S Caralinas Unite Animal Professbanals conference al? ta fisther my educabiar mné rssros krewledne fox the znimal
shelezs warld.

« Goals

o When Tegan shis passtion, [had bwe main Eogls. .. imcrease the fo traffc g1 the shelber and increase the muraber of zdopdions.
1am plessed to report 1hat ticse £oads are cestiounlby befng met

o 1Bave attesded club ings in Penguj sclu:-ulew.msinﬁau,mdmunipleactivhimiﬁﬂhmmwpsmﬁmshﬁmr.

« Statistics

o HME proved 1o be 2 oeod vear for e shelier, We adapted aut 134 move animale lben 37 and E32 1nars animads shan 2016,
Ve ethamized £23 1ess animals thar 2617 gng 125 less animals hears 2634

o Eur starissics Bor BGES were: toal inake 9F 1332, 211 ndopied, 257 tramsferrad o mscue, 49 colarned 1o cronier, and 589
emhanized,

o We bz eade multiple new rescue zad shetter perners that kave =Xen on some of gir less adeptble animals and tetiped us
aut wher we've poeien closs o canachy.

= MiscelEagpoms

o [ came o this pesitian ol relly sare what 1o eipect and having 1o i a o, With Bie hielp of my sall (whe has been so
wanderfil bo me), our ansmat conteol efficsrs, que County mers, AWALE val alt of aur commissioners and the
public, Tri Coanty carsiucs to imarye.

o We have heen Slessed with an gmindence of denaticas, bot seestany and physical, beah of which we are ever 5o prate]isl for.
Alter the Rurticanc we were wble @ send o Jruck Bed Rl of dog & car food, ot ines, freals, cleaning sapplies, ang toys 2o
viclsms 128 necded it. We glsa were abbe to sead donatiges 1o Coast Guard families affected by ke Bevemmment shidown,

a ikl o be & tis positen and [ Bape tor coatiue ta make a difference in Ge lGves of e pecpls arsd anfmals we serve al
Tri County.

o Phawe ﬁf}ﬁx Shelier's eenervation has been compiesed am ihey already bave the sutrs space. Fhis has aHowed shem o have

separate rocens for feral and sick cals 2 welt asa spaes for pregaant o nursing Sags sl eals. Her staff eaperdy anaits the
sarepletien of Phase 1] asd tie benedi is will ecem to thers aod & the animals 1bey serve.




apil 1, IMdPkontinuegPage 3 asm

After her comments snd reports, Chairman Belson asked if fhere were any gquestions or
comments.  Commissioner Lennon and County hManager Heath made a fow comments. Cheirman
Malson thanked Ms. Rebertson for coming tonight and for all they da at the Tr-Counly Anirmal Shefter,

PRESTON SPEAR, PEROUIMANS COUNTY VETERANS' SERVICES OFFICER

After distibuting the job description for the Veterans' Services Officer, Mr. Spear gave a brief
overview of kis fife and experience as 2 Veteran, He prasented & report on the veterans in Perquimans
County. Once his remarks ware comateted, Chairman Nelson asked if there were any questions or
cormnments fram ihe Board. Commissioner Hoffler asked if he was able to get his job completed within
the alictted eight hours a wesk. Mr. Spear saif that he could. Chairman Nelson Manked him for
bringing his report lonight and for 2l M55 work with the Peequimans County Veterans.

LIELIAN HOLMAN, SEMIOR TAR HEEL LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Ms. Hoiman expiained !hat she is the Senicr Tar Hesl Legisiative delegate for Perguimans County
ant presented her report of the 8.C. Senior Tar Heel Legiskaturg 2018 Priorifies. Sha distrituted coples
of a fact sheet explaining each of the following priorties:

1 Tanding far Heene ity Care Block Grat {HOCSG)

>

¥ Maiziain & increate fimnding for Senior Centers

¥ Inenease fanding for Project Caregiver & lieeetives to Ranming an Emgiy (A RE}

¥ Strenpthen & fund 3.C.'s Adull Peolective Services Pragram (APS)

¥ Staff io Patient Raties in Muezsing Homes

Ms. Heiman thanked the Board for aflowing her to serve and for our Senior Centar,
encouraged e Commissioners o @K to gur representatives and encourage them to support the
priorifies from the Sentor Tartheet Legislative Committes. Chairman Nefson thankead her for senving and

asked i there were any questions or comments fram the Boart. There being none, Mr. Netson called
e next speaker.

SRIAN HARVILE, VIDANT CHOWAN HOSPITAL

8. Handll introduced Rimsei and provided the Board with an overview of things happening at
Wilant Hospital  During his overview, he encouraged the Commissioners io contact their
representatives to consider voling against the State Treasures's pian to reduce reimbursements to Ioead
hospitals from the State Health Plan. This wil be devasiating to the local hospitals including Vidant.

BEEL JEMNINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR
—"_"'_""—“-———J---_....._._.___'m._.___

Mr. Jennings statsd fhat, because teday was the first day of the month, ke coult not provige the
Board with tha regular sollecton feport Bt die repart that the financests: computer upgrade should be
complated by June, 2019, He did remind the Baard that, in May, the Board of Egualization & Review will
TecHvVene prior 1o the May 6, 2018 Regular Meefing, Al this time, there are o appointmernts,

SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

Ms. Chamey did not present her moenthly repost but dig present information an the Medicare
Manage Care Program. She also expiained about the government shutdown preblems with MCFAS.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS
The foliowing comeissioner's concernsicomamittee reparts were givers:

> Chatrman Melsop: Me. Nelsan separted on the fallowing concerns:

*  Begort firom Trilkiom Morthern Region Advisory Boarg:
Medicni

1. BCZepaninent of Healil end Hamaa $ervices has reached oo 1o MG Associnion of Counsy o7 (2T t5pul ot desermining
o 2tgicas For the Taileod Paans.

L HCACT will epqoini a iltes o couny issi el cach MO will pex 41 ise b oz 1 She 1o pul
2ogedter o pfan for the regians.

3 FPlan i dee 20 3¢ Division by Jobe 1,3015.
4, ‘A'el[jr{)tmmm,uwrﬂ_-,-cn#afsémntﬁm&m{!ﬂm[rlﬂsh%awi:ﬁedh;ﬁdﬂiumhsemw thal coceminze.

L Wil ke reSad oul 45 rwe plasss. Phage | il be implemezsted in Hovember 359 in the Péedmont md e Traangk: repicns of |he steee.
MEuﬁmﬂmﬁaﬂﬂﬁn—mg&wrinF{h—mm.
x Cmelianasmmé&;&:?ﬂjlnmdﬂm-r posals are nily befag di 'hictnhptmmm&tul:mmmp:mm:yslm‘aﬁ:c
Tefotd Plan than is cemesshy offemd S the MCD, Proposes saggzsls st The care managemam fo tie Taikred Plaa will bs samaped by
culside providers weker than the MCO",
. S
Trilliues was eucoessBal in saming cur 3 yeez To-ocradilssod B 1he Cald Cemer, Ulilization Haanagemen, ang Nerverak Dpesstions.
ifE &30
1 ANMECE"s will edep & Cemmuity Crisks Plan.
2. CmMy%ﬁsM%ﬂﬁnmplﬂuimmz:Lmﬁmauﬁ:ﬁsmﬁc:plm ) .
3. The lncal area erizis serviee plaas will includs (1] Tresporation Agreemest ke Be developed by tounlics, (23 bixetsfy Insetices b recgive a

Fingt examiheaity iz, {31 |d=nlicy broixd ded by ACO) Fier Juww anloreemess of sheir deripzas, 4]
Pamizipaioa by Law cafy , heeqitals, raps | Sl i and MOD%s and must 53 Sgn off o e plaeg

4. Tramspesiaticn Agr - resp "-ilil:rnFl:‘nlne_v_hchcmﬁnpzdﬁrﬂuwslndyuémmrmiunnﬂ‘dc'a

5. Lawrenforcemuwony hospiels, md mantal beahh peonifess shall participass in daveloping ske T, ion A

4. The ranspociarion Agroemers shall lerify whese the willbe preied io receive Ihe i |

1. Th:mmlmioghytﬁsrﬁ'ﬁillidmﬁth f ar ollier Sesig 10 parkizipate in fhx pee af e,

8. {!-lh:rdasim:smﬂ&m@ir:diuhhmjn'm; desf by 200 Bereifted o e

EEpalth [aloesai ithapge ok H

LR 1 L] = tfiaprelBrlred “s AT L . . B . . L.
1. Toillium is experiencing m 2 in oy inalicns of kedizeis p Iy ia ghe Rericn. 'We smepesl s
sélated Lo dhe Jooe B dradline for Medicid providess o s an E i Eiceliz Rocond so fhal thew man eozagel 10 e Health

Inferreqiion Excissge al 1ha Slae. 7 L )
2. In the poe when we rnwhséluminnicas&msusmllyhmmwaymmnm sty edicaid o the
stateimas /Tesd os inay 45 5 corsumers.

3. Thees are rumbling kat the Siale =ay 1y 1o do stctiesting lepsiafivaty 1o debiy the process bud so Bar e Seeretany i sticking 10 the Juna |
Sale
* Coliege of dbe Abbemare (COA)

NEr, dielsark informed the Board that she COA Libtary Ribban Custing wilf b helg ihis Thuesday, April 4%, from [0:00~ 1135
am. at the COA Chzses 8. Werd EBirary. Skcs Mr Ward wis 2 Perquisnans County residend and lang-fime nssmber of e
Peaguimans Cousty Brard of Cemmissicaers, L eroowraged the Rtembers 1o make pfans 10 send.

" Prequimaas County Boart of Edecation: hiz. Nelsan explaired 2 the Board [het they were invited 4o attend 1he Board o8
Educatics reexting 1onight wise they were Boing 1o select 4 m2w superingendent.  He reported (has Tarys Tumer wes
appranted the new sapericdenirl,

» LCommissipner Finfller: Mr. Haffler expeessed his concern abowt an article i the Mazeh 17 Dailv Advance
wrilter by Holly Audeltza, 2 pirest cofumnis:. According to Mr. Hoffler, she made some prossly incorred staterments




3502 Aprit1, 231% continued iV.A. - Pape 4

within the articts ang cited a few. He stated 1h1 he respanled to fer comements and Bis sesponse was in yegerday’s
paper {iarch 3 1, 2049).

> Commissioner Janes: Mr. Jones informed she Beard that the plague aad portrait fhat was preseated to 1he County
in koo or Jenice Cole has been instaHed.

LANDON D. MASON, ECONOMIC IMPROVEMENT COUNCEL

After apofegizing for his tardiness, Mr. Meason gave an overview of what the Economic
Irmprovement Councit has accompdished over the last year, ARer his preseniaton, he asked the Board
to censider gwing the Economic lsprovement Councl $20,900 this FY 201820, County Manager
Heath explained that all budget Tequests are Lsually sent in writing so if he could send 2 leter o M.
Heath, he would be glad to place it with the requests for appropriaion for FY 201820, Mr. Heath furthar
siated that the entire budget amount ta run the entire County is $15.6 millian. Acgcording to Mr. Mason,
their entfre budget is $22.8 million that is 37 million more than what our bucget is. After answering

several questions from the Board, Chaitrman Melson thanked Mr. Mason for COMming &g giving his
report,

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presanted the folowing updates:

¥ Coundy Asceebly Bor: Mr. Heath feparied b2 Cosmiy Assemdily Bay wilk be held an My £ dnstead of May 1= He said shat
fie wauld e poing and allver commissianers are envized fo alecad.

¥ ARremarle Qistriet Fail 3r. Beath said that they ars sl working with Afbenzasks Eistrict Jsil 10 pick up 1sash 2oang our razds.
He: had sent oul a lisl of zoads 1k they e gaing o be werking oo 1o the Bosd, Teey have drady completed Wasdville Rozd,
Snap Harbor Road, and will be weeking o Center Hilk Highway soew. This wilf te i willh the OpemaiEns Liter Sweep program
thal the Board wilf he. adapting a Resalatzan for later i ke mesling.

> Mﬁﬂﬂgﬂm@jﬁmﬁ: Ga April 165 the Coungy wilk be kaldirg an EGC Trgining Exercive. This will
hekp kafarms the warkers on By 2o operse am EOC sheald a disasler oecer.

# Badner Schedule: 3. Hesth stated ez bz had forwasded an slnsos: Riradized Hedaer Wesk Session Sch
confirmation from the Schoal Sysem fSor the Apail 53% ar 15 Joint Sessiom w#ih 1he Boend of Educaticn,

¥ BC Moertheast Stare af the Fezlo Meetina: On Thurssy, dr. Heatk and Ms. Leigh wilk be avtending the ME Foram,

o Waskt with LegEstatnes: On Wednesday, Mz Healls and her. Helson il be mecting wilk ol Jegislatars w fabby for Marine Pack
Tands aloag with ceher important issues fior the Cremnry,

edule. Wiz are mwaiting a

BOARD APPCINTMENT: BOARD OF ABMUISTRMENT (MEMBER)

With the resignation of Pamela Hurdle, we have a vacancy on e Board of Adjustment for 5
voting member, Br. Hezth expizined that Ms. Hunnicidt, Clerk to the Board, forwarded 3 copy of
Teri§sa Btanchard's Statement of Interest g Serve application explaining that she was inferesied in

PCG LANDFILL BILEING ERROR

Af the Board's Ootoher 15, 2018 Work Session, the Board discussed the PCG Landgfi Bilting egror
that began in Movember, 2017. Per the Board's instructions &t the October Work Session, Chaiman
Melson and Frank Heath would discuss the matter with Baie Betis, Director of Albemarte Regional
Fealth Services (AHRS). Mr. #elson has discussed the PCG Bifling Ernor with Mr. Bekts and he is
recommending that, starfing i April, 2019, ARHS wil be adding 1412th of the outstanding balance of
$H18,126.40 ($118,126.40 + 12 = $9,842.87) to each monthly bil: unti the balanoe is paid. For this fiscal
year, it will egual 25% of the balance due. On malion matae by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Charles
Woodzrd, f12 Board tnanimously approved the proposal made by Albemarke Regional Health Senvicas.

REQUEST TO RENEW “NO COST" LEASE AGREEMENT WITH PROBATION/PAROLE

Caunty Manrager Heath presented a request from ProbationfParole for a three year extension of
the *Na Cost' Lease Agesement for space In the Courthouse Annex Buikding. On motion made by Akan

Lennon, seconded by Charles Woodard, the fallowing *Ne Cost” Lease Agreement was unanimously
approved by the Board:

THIS LEASE DOES NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE UNTIL EXECUTEDR
BY THE NORTH CAROEINA REPARTMENT OF PLALIC SAFETY

STATE QF NGRTE CARDLMNA

LEASE AGREEMENT

THES LEASE AGREEMERT, made ard entered inte this e day af 19, by and betwests COUNTY af
PERQUIMANS hereinafier desigaaied as Lassor, and the STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA, heemalier Eesipneled as Easses;
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, autherity ta appeove 2ad execule this kase agzeankal was delepate o the Dispartmene of Adménistratica & resoiutics
adapied by she Governor 2nd Couniz 98 St an the £ Gzv af Seplember, P985 and

WHEREAS, the Bepestinent of Adisinsimtion has delegatsd 10 this Slate agensy the awthority 1o exscule tis lease pgreemenl by g
Peirarzdim dated the |5* day of lanuary, 2017, and

WHEREAS, b= partses herein have suuualy agreed o e terms of this lease ageement os hereinaler ser eal,

HCW THEREFORE, i cansiderstion of the senlal Bersinafier dgneed 16 be paid end the ferms and conditians Bereirabier set fol,
Lessar decs Eerehy let end lease unho Lester and Legses leecky 1akes avd leases from Lesser for and during ]hr. ptrIDl_il ol fEme alr_Ld subject
te e ierns and conditions kerginaficr set out certais space in the Chy of Hertbord, County of Perguimsans, Marth Carptiea, more
narticukarly deseribed as Enflows
Being 4/~ #HF met squzre feet of affice space foceed sE 116 Chizral Street, Heriford, Pergrimens Cownty, North Carcliga.
[BEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETV-PROBATION and PAROLE}
THE TERMS ANTY OONCITIGNS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ARE A5 FOLLOWS:

I. Th beten of this dezsc shall be Fer 2 period of thres (3} Yenrs coanraencing on dhe 15t day of May, H0E9 or as spon thercafier as
the b2ased premises are ceded 1o 1be Lesses and termirating oo the Ttk doy of Apeit 20232,

E. The Lesser shals pay to the Lessor &5 rentat for sid premises the sum of 5100 Sallars per 2omm 1o be payaale within five {5) days
frem receipt of Bvoice i inplioae.




Aprit 1, MadoontinuedPage 5 asp
The Eesses nprees o pey the sfresaid renlat m Lessor al 1he address specified, ar, 10 such other addmss as (e Lessoe mey designate
B & netice inwriting o Sz fheen (153 days prics 1o she Ere dale.

3 Lessor agrees e fisrnish to the Sessee, as 2 part of e cansideralion Bar ehis Ze2se, the foilowing. services and utilities to the
alisfactia of e Lessee.

A Heathg fecilities, sir conditioning fazils Seiy lecirgcad facililies, adeq
and odeeate milet fetililiss.

Sghiing Frazeess and socliess, Bat zod £old wale feilitzes,

B. Isaémtiifsr-ririmanésup'p]iuinlludingmaﬁammeﬁhmgpﬂégsm.iummﬂmﬂﬁsﬁiﬁém

C Al uliligies exceps teltghpne.

B, Parkang agavaitable

E Theirssom cormnasts S he %3eod prami are generally s anﬂmwﬂhdis:hﬂi&s.?hisshllsac]uécmkm&cprmém
Teoes e packing areas {rehere 2ppli L inla 1 pressises 1wa any areay of The boilding and aceets 10 an acoessible resirogm,

4. Duting e lease term, the Leasce sbail keep she lessed premises in gt Tepaic s lenactabie corditicn, to the end ther all
facifities are kept in an aperat iticn. hiai

ve can shatl § ",bmhmt]knﬁ:d:&ﬁanisﬂmgmdmpéacingdmﬁliﬂuﬁm
Billasts, air cosndisioning and veatilating equipment filter pads, if applicable, and droken glass in cse Lessar shall, after notice in writing fem
the Lessee in regard 10 2 sposified condiizan, i, refase, e regled 1o comect saic comdFiEan, or i the zvent of m eMsiEgency eopstinding n
bzt to e heallfy or safety of the Lesseds FENplvyess, propeety, or invilees, it shall ther be lawdid for B Lesses in acditicn 10 2y ther
Feitsedy the Lessee maw have, 45 make such repsair al il awrs cost and e invoice e amount el 1o 1k Lessar foc reimbucsement. The Lassar
cesgrves he sight to enter and fspect ihe leased PIeENises, at reasonahk: Ymes, 2 @ make IELUSSATY IEDAES [0 st premises.

3. [t enderstond and szreed thas Eassar shalt, at she begineing of said Jease termy as hercinabave s22 fosth, have e leased premises
M a condBion solisfacioey ta Lesses, incleding repairs, pamting, partitiening, semgiding, plumbing and eiscsrical wiring sutabie foe 1he
purpoges for ahich die leased premises will 98 used b Lesser,

6. Fles Eessee sbal? kave she right during e exislence of this Sease, i fize LASE0ETS prinr canseny, 1o make alieralices, aRach
fistares and equipmens, and ecect addiians, strictares or sipas ia ar upan the deased premisss. Such Fcdures, additiens, structuees or signs
50 placed i o2 upon oF Stached to the leesed peesnates under this lense or any prior lease of which this kese is an exrension ar rerewal
shal be and remsin the prapesty of ehe Lesser and nsy be remeved ersfrom b ke Lessee préoc ta e termination of this tase or asy
renewal ar sxbenzion theveof, of wilhin 2 rensanabile time thereadier. The Lesser shalt have ra diely e reraeve any Enprovemsnt ar Rxsue
paced by it on e premises o7 1o restese 2y pestion of the premises aliered By iz In Bic exvent Lessee elects fo remave his improverments ar

fixteres and sizch removal causes damage ar Efary to e demised premises, Lessee will repzir ealy Lo te extent of any such dazmage or
imjury.

T. I ike soid premises is destsoyed by fire or miber casualzy witkai® fzul af the Lessex, and of passial destrucsion or damags by
fire oF odher casualey witheut faslt of she iessee, 59 05 I rendes the premises wnienantabls jn w

Tole ce dn pan, ard during sach peaind of
mepaiz e Lesser ity farCIrrnes of the Creny; chalt have e right tor olisain simidar office Bprate by Tedss al s expenss of Lasses wilh
teimberscrment froen dhe Caunty (GF e Coanty can’y provide siitale office spact).

8. Lesser shall be lishis ta Legses far ANy Bss ar demases suffered by Lessee which are o dires resust of Bre fdlure of Eessor 10
pﬂfmmana:imqtémdb?ﬂ!is}mamipmﬁduﬁ{hﬂlﬁmmldu kily frive complied with sxid regal \

9. Upon eonicetioa of this loase, the Lessse will peaceabiby surrender thee feased premises in as pood eoder and condition & whers
FLetived, masonable use and wesr and damage by fire, war, dals, icsuececiion, pubdic calamity, by the eiemenis, by act of God, ar T
cxemsiances over witich Lesses hod s conired ar for wiichs Lessor is esponsTle pursiset o this leage, excepled,

Ek The Lessor ageess thas the Lessee, upon keeping and pecfarming Bie coverants and 2greements herein conidined, shal§ 21

all times during the mdstence of this lease pezctably and quietly have, held, ond enjoy 1B leased premzses Free from the adverse
ctaisms al any person.

L1, The faiture of cither
sel Eorthe shali aot be construed
cancestaticn oF swrrender lheren

party 12 insist kn any inslanss upon strict perfermance of apy of e teems aod conditions kerein
a5 @ waiver of the some o any other isgance, Mo madification of anv provizion hereof and na
Fabint] be valid arless in writing and sigred and zpreed 10 by hoth pagsies,

12, Any bold over aftec the expiraticn of the szid term ar any exlensicn thereof, shadk be constreed 14 Bbe 2 jemarcy from
faeth 1o manth, and shalt ethcrwise be o [he terms and ceadizsiaas herein spesificd, so far as agpliczble; however, cithor pagy
shall give not fess than sixiy {60] days writlea noties ta 1trminate the tenancy,

he conzénoasion of this lexse agresment for e tarm petiod set farth
hersin, OF any £x2e05i00 o7 Tenewal thereat, is dependent upar o subiect b the appropciation, allocatien ar avaitaliiity of funds

far shis plerpose te fic agency of the Lessee responsible Tor pavment of said Tonisl. The paclics s s lease zls0 agree that in the
evenl e zpency of the Eessee ae that body respansible For the ApDroprizticns of said fusnds, o iy sole giseretian, determines, in
vhew of igs tatai lacal office epesations that avatlsble funding for the pRyment of rents are insuffcient to continue the apsration of
its bocal offices an 1he premise lemssd herein, ie may choose 20 ferminate the lenss agroement set Fazlh hereln by giving Lessos
wrtlten notice of said termination, and e lease ngreement shzlf serminate immediateiy withpur any furiher Eabitite 1o Lesses,

24 Al natices herein arovided Lo be given, or which moy be given by either porty 19 the other, shall Be desmed to have
been fuily given when made in weiting and deposited in che United Siates mail, certified ond postage prepaid and addressed ac
follows: To the Lessor at P, 0. Box 45, Hertford, North Caroling 27044 and e Lessce at 303t Hammead Busiress Place, 423
idail Service Center, Raleigh, Nerth Caroling 276954227, Hathing Bierein seatainsd shall preciids she piving of sueh mctice by
persoast serviee, The address o witich natices shall be thaailed =5 nforesaid o eflfiee party may be changed Ty writtsn natice.

ES. "MCAS § E33-35 and Eweculive Grder 24 predibiz the offer ta, or acceplance by, any State Employes of any gifl fom snvone with &
:ﬂn:zam-.-ilhmcsmhz,erﬁmnang-mmﬁngwﬁnmmwh&caw.ﬁy E0ey o iy it this aue 20, WU alttest, for yoar

enbive Grpanization annd hsmplnimeragmls,m}wmm{mmﬁmmmchgi&hasm affied, aceepeed, o pramised by zy-empioyes of
ous copaniznlice.

43 ik

E o page i iy befe blandy signatures on following pegest
T TESTRAONY WHEEREDF, ihis lease bz boen wxeculed by il partics bereta, in duplicse caininals, as of she dale first 2bove

ATl
STATE OF RORTH CAROLINA

By: {3EAL)
Ioaeme Rowland,
Threnor of Purchasing & Logistics
LESER:
{SEA&LY
The Couney ¢f Perguimons
Frask Heath, County Manager
ATTEST:
Secrzlary
CCORFORATE SEAL)
STATE OF RORTH CARGLINA
COLIRTY GF

1 & Matary Public in and for e Cousty and State aforesaid, da herchy certify
that Frank Hesth, parsonaily camse befare enc this day ard zckmawdedped (ke Be is the Perqui Caonty Mamsger, and that by authceisy
and given 2s an act of and achnenisdged the due executicn of the Earepaing insirument ir: jts naane.

WITNESS my hasd and Matasinl Schl, this e day ef m,

. Motary Pihli



3504 April 4, 2018 continued IV.A. - Page &
My Conanission Sxpires:

STATE OF MORTH CAROLINS
LOUNTY OF

5. Wanéa B Hicks, o Matacy Peblic in ang fog the Causty of Johuston and Stase aiftaesaid, de bereby cectify that Joanue Renwbend,
personally appeened befiee me shis date apd ackagaiedped fhe dus excomion Iy hor of 1k faregring instrusient as Dizectar of Purchasing ané
Engistics of the Department of Pusili Sadety of the Stare of Merth Canlina, or G pamioses Fegin exmressed.

WITHESS my hand and Meezrial Seal, 1his the day af 43,

Mataey Pubsic
iy commissian expires Acaust 18, 2019

SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

County Manager Heath reported that, with the help of e Finance Office and Helen Munter, we
have sold e folowing serplus dem on GovDeats. The highest bids on Be tems are as Toalbowes:

SERIAEYEY DATE START S0LD

ITEM MO SURFLUSED | 10D AMOUNT
1598 Dritch Witsh 5H POdg: HE 320 5,175
1598 Hudsan 357 Teailer YIN 193 i Elgnoy L5010 3715
2007 inderpaver Sed Coner E1i6r017 E5 Era)
Mighty Male Besing Machine he-1800 SN SSOTIA04 1&sL62017 Rl 5304
Feirbanks Weighing Seale AENE] AE1I5T [3&2017 35 Hit

Mr. Heath recommends the sale of this equpment  On motion made by Josegh W Hoffler,
seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimously approved the sie of thess jtems on Govleals,

PETITEON: THE SHORES AT L ANDS END
Courty Manager Heath explained the Precess to add roads onko the MCDOT State Maintenance

System. wiing the discussion, Commissicner Jo

111
e procass to approve fis request ta he recused from voting on ihis mater. On
moticn made by Joseph W, Hoffler, seconded Iy Fondella A, Leigh, the Board uranimously apgeoved fo
alfow Mr, Jones & be recused from valing on e petilion to add the mads it The Shores at Lands Eng
Subdivision o the MCDOT Siate Mainterance System. On motior made by Afen Lennon, seconded by
Fondela A. Leigh, the Soard approved to authorize the Clerk to $he Board to forward the petitizn i add

the roads located in The Shores at Lands Eng Subdivigion to the NCDOT State Maintenance Systam
with Comemissioner Jones fecusing bimsel from the vote,

SPRING LITTER SWEEP RESOLUTION

In the absence of Sharon Smith, County Managsr Heath presented the Spring Litter Sweep
Resolution for Board consideration. On mation made by Charles Weodard, seconded oy Fondella A
Leign, $e Board unanimousty authorized the foflowing Spring Litter Sweep Resoliution:

PROCEAMATION
2029 SPRING LITTER SWEEP
COUNTY-WIDE CLEANUT

ApRF 1327, 2019

NOHTH CAROLENAT At the Business moeking af the Perguimans Caaily Board of BHEnecs in the Pergui County
Conrthome Anmex, Hortord, Morik Caralinz, on Monday, April 1, 2019, the Fablewving Protdamation wos presented and sdopted:

Whereas, Peequinizns Coanty is rich in bezaly 2 tefurn| resourtts; 2

Whitress, the Board of C Assicrers of P Counsy sisives to imprave the qusdicy of Ife i aur cammanity thrgugh snhanced

= ¥ esE, o and m’nlin"pciluale pernershdps wecking togeiler on prodects that keep aur tavisanment clean and free of
debriz, beautify car neighbarhoods amd pubEic speces, and insti§l pride and a sense of o hig &1 cear iy, and

Whereas, Perimans County ciizens sealize “leanup effor is negded t display peide in ou commundty e curselves, gur wiskoes, and for
business prospects; and

Whereas, 2| people, regardless of rase, gender, incane, of geograpky, hrve a moral sphd 22 healthy, sustainabie snviranment with ezanomic
growti; 2

Wherezr, dll resigeals of Pesguimans Coumty have a citizenship rEspenszhisiy ta arotect ané care e the beausy zod nalarsl sesources af
Ferquirazns Cosmty, ad 2 coantpwids clesnup campaizn wilk encourape isdividaals to pasticipete in the mmoraverment of Ewic comnsunily's
cteviccamart thretsgh the thrsz main Beus ancas of Hiter preventice, wasts reductbons wd recycling, ané heautificarice:

Whereas, Govemor Roy Cocger has prociaimed Agrit 13-37, 29 ag Litter Sweep Bme in Mesth Carolies in conjuEnctan wizh the Morl
Carvting Department of Fransporiatics Biannzs] Clestnup Brswe; then

Now, Therctore, Be Tt Proclaimed, 5ot the Tergi Coanty Board of Commissioners pooclai Agedl £5-27, 2819 as M9 SPRING
LITTER SWEEP COUNTY-WIBE CLEANUP® m Peruimens County, Morh Canling, amd all ities, I:i‘-‘liF and
El donal grawps, busi , cluschies, schoals, famdliss and individual ciiizens 1o edke an aclive rofe in making the cemmumitiss o
Perquirmans County a rrare beawsizic Phece B Eive, wark and pisy.

Given under my hand this 1= day of Aprd, 2915,
ATTEST

Walkscr Meion, Chairman
Perguienans Cowty Baard of Commissiones

Ifaey P, Hunmicusl, Check 10 1he Hoesd

Frank Healp, Couenty Msager
(EEAL) Perquimans Coungy

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following public commen? was made:

¥ Steven Samaonsky: iy, Samorghy, a disabled Veteran, epiadned that fle came befors the Seard Jast month te discuss
changing the regulations with regars to the distance required, wien Aunting and shooting fircarms. He asked if the




aprl 1, IMdAoonsnuecPage 7 asos

Board fiad discussed the issue. He gave additionad informarion on the importancs of chenging the rostations. He
asked that the Boasd"s mnswer t his request come 10 hig: in writing.

CLOSED SESSION: LEGAL MATTER/MNESOTIATION FOR SALEALEASE OF REAL ESTATE
MATTER & CLOSED SESSION MINUTES
Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.91(3){5}, Alan Lennon made a mosion to ao inin Closed

Session fo discuss 2 legal matter. negetiation for salefiease of real estate matier, and o anprove

Ciosed session mintes. The motion was secondsd by Fondella A, Leigh and unanimacsly approved by
the Boarg,

The Closed Session was adioumed and the Regular Meeting reconvened on moton made by Alan
Lennon, seconded by Charles Weedard, and unanimously approved by the Board. Mo action reguired
from the Closed Session.

ACCURNMENT

Thers being no further comments or business fo discuss, the Reguiar Meating was adiourned at
2:20 p.m. on mofian made by Charies Woodand, secondesd by Fordtelia A. Leigh.

Wailace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk o the Board

LR AR R R EEE

JOINT WORK SESSION
Aprtl 15 2019
600 p.m,
The Perquimans County Beard of Commissioners met i a Joim: YWork Session with the

Perguimans County Board of Education on Porday, Apeil 15 24419, at 500 p.m. at the Bosrd of
Education’s Cenlral Office focated gt 411 Edenton Road Sireet, Hertford, NC 27944

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace Melscn, Chaioman Fondella Leigh, \ice Chair
Joseph W. Hoffler Kyle Jones
Alan Leanen Chartes Weodard

MEMBERS ASSENT: Hone

SOARD OF ERUCATION

MEMBERS PRESENT: Anne Whide, Chair Ay Spaugh, Yice Chair
Matthew Paeler Leazy Winglow

MEMBERS ABSENT: Russall Lassite: & Arlene Yaltes

OTHERS PRESENT
Frank Heath, Counzy #anager
Tracy Mathews, Courdy Finance Cfficer
Larissa York, Finance Officer Jeffray Miller, Dirsctor of Transportation
James Banison, Direcior of Mainienance Iary Kaye Peels, Adminisirative Assistant
Tanya Teamer, Mewly Appointed Supserirtendeny Jaha Lassier, Principal — Hertford Grammar
Hll Cohen, Director of CTE artha Nixor — Chief Technalogy Officer

Chair Anne White called the meeling fo orger. Leaty Winslow led ihe piedge and Vice Chair

Spaugh gave the invocation. Afer approving the Agends, Ms. White welcomed evaryons and then

introduced the newty appointed Superintendent, Tanya Tumer, who witl be sworn in on Aprl 29" She

then temed the meeting gver fo Interim Superintendent Bunch. Mr. Bunch explained that thay had a

thiee-part presentatinn for your consideration: informetion abous e Schaats, Sudget for £Y 208920,
and Capital Quilay.

INFORMATION ABCUT THE SCHOOLS

v, Bunch presented pctures of great things that are happening at Perquimans County Schools,
John Lassiter and il Cohen akso made comments during this perisd.

BUDGET FOR FY 201890

Nir. Bunch urned the meeting over fo Lanissa York, Finance QRicer, who presented the folbzaing
iterns for FY 201 5-20:

Ovendew of FY 2018-19 Budget FY 201819 Highlights

ADB (Average Daily heembership) FY 2018.20 Bedget 1ssures

Local Goverament Histary

Ms. York presented the following Fy 201920 Bledget Fssues:

hdary Heenndoutt, Clerk to the Board
James Surch, Interim Superinterdent

Federal Budget Cuts of 204 Reatirement Condribidions Increase 1.62%
Hospitalzation Cosls —increase of 324 5iemployes Yeacher Salary & Supplement Increases
Classified Emyloyee Salary ncreases Bridge Closures

Fuel & Litlity Price inceeases
CAPITAL QUTEAY ITEMS

bir. Bunch turned the mesting over o Jamas Davison, Director of Mainfanance, who gave an
overview of the Capital Outlay prolects for FY 2318-20. He opened his femarks by reporing that his
original request amount was $1.4 miflion. After negatiations with M. Bunch and the Board of E-dEJC&tIDE];
he raduces the amount to be requested to $784,000. The proposed projects include dhe fellowing:
Lands & Buildings
Perguimans Cownaty High Schoc:
Building G Renovalions LOC Candrals far HYAC
Kteher: Equipment Phase 1 of 4 Ramp for Gradugicn
FAgditorivny Renovatans Building G
Toagchers” Lowige
S Barhroom
Erape Arpg




3506 Aprit 15, 201% continued IVA, - Page 8

Fgriford Grammar Schoak

tnstdation on Chill Water Line Asbestos Femoval — Building B
Maintenance Biing: Transportaticn Suiting:

Roof Replacament Heates in One of the Bay Arsas
Engineering Fees

Evrnifure & Eguipment
Perquimans County Middle Schaci-
Bleachars
Perguimans Central School:
Replace Aged Risers
bar. Davisen turned it over Jefiray Miller, Director of Transportation, who presented the Folowing
transportadion raquests:
Vehiches:
Replace 1 ~Maintenance Truck Replace t — Cantral Office Car
Fire Trick ~ this is the third year of a B-yr lease” Paint 2004 Activity Bus™
Replace ¥ passenger 1997 Mini Ativity Bus
M. MEller said that their desire is to align the reptacements of Activily Buses with the State Maintenance
Schedule whish is i repkace bus after 290 years or 250,000 mifes, whichever comes first.

“fdr. Burich explained that be had sent 3 letter fo #he Heortford Town Ofice requasiing that they dorate
ihe B2 trock,  They kave requested that Mr Bunch come mest with Hem personslly fa a few waeks fo
formafly present bis request, Mg will be aoing fhat in the near futures.

M. Miller stated that in 2014 Hray had an engir

2 faitre in this vehice ard they have o & greaf deaf af
mroney iato the bus 50 they want fo keap it bt it noeds painting.

Br. Bavison made a few closing comments and asked 7 Hers were any questions. The foliowing
Guestons were ashed:

3 Charles Waodard: Mr. ‘Woodard asked if Shere i 21y rganesitinn woeking on getting the money hack Gom sludents wip leave
Iz schoal B e Charter Schoal end ther: resurns o pwblie sehoals within the cermem sehoal yeer. Mr. Bunch seid k2 ke has npt

Sehagk Cap bz ehis d5 e the case anycee. A repeesesslative from Durbem fhios asked to 2o back 1o the 100 Charter Schact Cap
ol e Charter Schacls 22 investipated to see if they are doing their job properly. M. Buach soid that we aecd 210 Witk hesdar
on enaking our schook systems bester and shaw e Sale that we are dainp whe! we need to do For ear zhiddeen.

¥ Walbace Netege: M. Hedion whed abaut the qualky of gr wechoalogy wzining. Me. Buach tumed thar question cver i theip
Chaef Techoalogy Officer, Mastha Nixes, Ms, ¥izom stated tha the Pepquicnans Counly Scheod Sysiem i daing wels. During the
Coey jor, Cownly M4 Hezth asked iF ey were meycting the iPads. Ms. Mixan seid fhae they were giving them o
Perquéinsares Cenerad for Grade X tarough 2 orade. He alsa asked what te 1ypical life o 2 Chroeme Book, 34s. Mixen caid the &
weas Tve years. She would 15k for it b be Tour years bicause an she fifth year it biwomes mare costly.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further questions or comments, Chair Waite made closing comments and inwited

all b the swearing in ceremony for Ms. Turner. Chaieman Melson thanked the Board of Education for
hasting the meeting ia.nighg and appreciel_ies the fines of communisation betwesn thess fwo Huards,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Cietk to the Bozrd _
VWORK SESSION
April 15, 2049
700 p.m,

Due to & fack of business to discuss, the Perquimans County Sosrd of Commissioners Wark
Session o April 15, 2018 was cancellad,

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
Apri 28, 205
5:00 p.m,

The Perquinans County Board of Commissionsss met o receive the Departmental Budpet
Presentations on Monday, Apgil 28, 24148, a1 00 p.m. in the Commissioners Room lecated on the: first
floor of the Perquimans Counfy Courtholse Annax,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallane Melson, Chairman Fondelia Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffler Alan Eennan
Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Kyke fones

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath. County Manager/Deputy Clerk to the Board

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
The foliowing department SuUpervisors prasented their budpet requests for FY 201820
F:B0 pom. - Bilk Jennings Tax Department
3:30 p.m. — Facol Peele ~ Soil Conservation
6:00 p.m. — Mick Lolies - Water Department
£:30 pan. — Holly Hunter — Board of Elections
700 pum. - Virgil Pasrish — Inspections
7230 p.am. — Beverly Gragory — Senios Center

VYVYVYY



3607 Apri 28, 2019 cortinued IVA. - Page 9

ADJOURNMENT
After ihe tast Deparimentzl Budget Presentation, the meeting was adjisumed.

Wallace E. Nelsen, Chairman

Deputy Clerk to the Board

i**i?iii”****iki*tit

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
Aori| 30, 2019
5:00 pra.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met to recoive e Cepartmental Budget

Prasentations on Monday, Agril 3, 20189, at 500 pam. in the Commissicnars Room zcated on the first
ficor of e Perquimans County Courthcuse Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace Nelson, Chairman Fondeliz Leigh, Vice Chair

Jeseph W, Hofer Eyle Jones
Afan Lennan Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ARSENT: Bone

OTHERS PRESENRT: Frank Heath, County ManagesDeputy Cierk to the Board

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer
DEPARTMENTA] BUDHSET PRESENTATIONS
The foflowing department SUperdisors presented their budget reguests for FY 201820

3200 p.m. - Howard Williams — Recreation Drepartenens

330 p.m. ~ Jewed Winslow - Cooperative Extension

64 p.m. — Shefby White —~ Sheriffs Departmens

%:30 p.m. - Fackie Frierson - Register of Deeds

109 pon. - Tonathan Wiken — EMS/Emergency Management'Communications

VVVYVYY

ARJOURNRMENT
After the Iast Departmenta| Budget Presentation, the meeling was afjourned,

Wallace E. Mefson, Chajirman

Beputy Clerk fo the Soard

i I R T




iv.a.

April 30, 2019

Tax Refund: (Perquimans County)

Thomies & Judith Lampley ~ $1399.92
Grer assessed due to lack of being able to draw. Bob

Pearson with Pearson Appraisal and [ worked on house
1o get correct assessment.
Account #: 259958

Tax Release: (Perquimans County)

JerryMureay ~ - o 887840
Once I received paperwork on house and appraisal, I
could properly assess.

Account#: 263444

Page 1



wCi. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: CLP A IR DAY

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Patricia Serino SOC. SEC. NO,
POSITION: income Maintenance Caseworker! DEPT.: Social Services
Working Against a Il Position

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 1, 2019

GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: § 28,719.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
i JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL CONPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE:  STEP: SALARY: $
DATE OF ANNUAL EVAL UATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEPIMERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS

BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON H|

S/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY.

kAR R ek kR de Rk

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
aanht

}:{ATE: 4/2@/,?

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

e J2L 7? Ch o
DATE:  April 18, 2019

-
i

!

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7105


Mary
Text Box


W.C2. - Page 1

From: Jonathan A. Nixon {maIEto::énixon@perquémanscountync.guv}
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 7:53 pM

To: 'Katherine Weiss'; Krystal Agosto’

Co: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: RE; [External] Employment

Thanks Kat and | wish you ail the best. Hope your back gets better soon!

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director
Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications ~ EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-8817 Cell

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a comimunity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and
Biay,

rom: Katherine Weaiss <kat.weiss09@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 7:47 PM

To: Jonathon Nixon <jnixun@perquimansccuntvnc,gaw; Krystal Agosto
<icagcsto@gerqaimanscuuntync{gow

Subject: {External] Employment

Sorry | have not gotten back to yau sooner. | think it will be best to end my employment with
Perquimans 911. 1 cant make the drive from where | Ived now. I also have injured my back and | am out

of work until further notice. | great appreciate the opportunities that you have given me. | hope the
process that you have made so far continues to ge well. Good luck to you all.

Sincerely

Katherine Waiss



iv.C3. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PG BOXN 107
Hertford, Morth Carglina 27944

SGCIAL SERVICES ROARD 252435-T313 — FAX, 426-1240 BIRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Dianne M. Layden

Charfes Wondard

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 15, 2019
To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliott, DSS Fiscal Officer
From: Susan Chaney, DSS Director é%&ﬁﬁ C}?Gﬂ“&ti

Subject: Tameka Carter

Ms. Tameka Carter was terminated from the Perquimans County Department of Social
Services on Friday, April 12, 2019 while in her probation period.

Attached is the Employee Action Form and a copy of her Monthly Time Sheet for the
month of April for payroll purposes.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to ask.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



IV.C.3. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Oow £ 15 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MAME: Tameka Carter ’ S0C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker ] DEPT.: Social Services
Working Against a Il Position

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JoBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIOMNARY PERIOD AND
Bate

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP:

SALARY: $
X DATEOF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION: APRIL 12, 201

g

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE F
Date: GRADE: STEP:
THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY E

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BA
COMPLETED:

OR EMPLOYEE STEPVERIT RAISE:
SALARY: $

MPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N

SED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ke kA dicddodhhe ki ik ko k

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

N ﬁﬂmj’? Chan f,r,f

DATE:  April 12, 2019

DATE:
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05


Mary
Text Box


V.C4. - Page 1

QOFFICEAL RESEGMNATHION
T{: Howard Williams

FROM; Jonathan Blanchard

I, donathan Blanchard, hereby resign my position as Athletic Programn Supervisor of the
Perquimans County Recreation Department. i am giving this two week notice on April 18, 2019. bty final
day will be May 3, 2019. | have enjoyed working with the department these last 3 years but 1 will be
leaving to take another position with ry family’s company,

i would like to thank the county of Perquimans and Mr. Williams for the opportunity to work
with the recreation department and for the growth it has given me. | do not leave this position for any
bad reasons. | wish the department and the county well and ! will miss each of you.

~lonathan Blanchard

Athletic Program Supervisor




May 2, 2019

B, Mick Eodies
P.O. Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Lolies:

| have warked for the County of Perquimans for several years,
County. Effective August 1, 2019, | wish to retire.

Thank you,

s o

Kelvin Roberson
Water Departraent

ftV.C5. - Page 1

and 1 have enjoyed my time with the



iv.D1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ April 29, 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

MAME: Anna.Johnson S0C. S3EC. NO.:

POSITION: __Certified Telecommunicator DEPY.:

911 Communictaions

] NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING BATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

ball S o o e

GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  {CIRCLE)
N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFLUL PROBA-
Date TICNARY PERICD.

=

2-1-19 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 62 STEP:__2 SALARY: _$28.206

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECEMMENDATION .- cauww MANAG ER APPROVAL
DATE:  4-29-201% I}ATE . / Z/ L9
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7105



v.D.I. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: April 22 2019
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/IPRORBRATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME:__Anthony Johnson SQC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: 911 Shift Supervisor DEPY.: 911 Communications

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Date RECOMMENDATYION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD,

P4 050112019 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _§3 STEP: B SALARY: __ $36.308

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e 3 e e e e e e dde i Ao R e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDA COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
sl eatd,

] = / ) /
DAJE: April 22, 2019 paTE: —f 2 {14

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



B4/29/2819 23:47 2524261646

PEQUIMANS S&W/EXT W.D.2. - Pages Dbl/p:
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS; NEW EMPLOYEE/IPROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NaME:__ Towned Shad [inge S0C. 8EC. NO.:.

POSITION: ¢ r-ﬁ'—i—cu—?f I} Techufun  DEPT.SA4]

[] newemPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: (»| STEP: {5  salLARY: 20 Qu,
[ 0B PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 [CIRCLE)

i1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Diata RECORNENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATLS.
GRADE: __ STEP:  BALARY:
N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. [YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: ___  STEM: SALARY:
0

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIORARY PERIOD.

LI 3119 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Dte  GRADE: fo[ STEP: '] SALARY: 31 (o(e5

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BABED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLIGY.
Ao fricf e hdohendefe bt h e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
!

v Gaert Verf. it a b,

oate: (20,9 pATE: __5 | .lj 1
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/5


Mary
Text Box


W.0.3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Wilkam Jennings, Jr. SOC. SEC. NG.:

e = = =

POSITION: __ Tax Administrator DEPT.: Tax

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M‘“
CURRENT: GRADE: 72 STEP: 5 SALARY: __$48,938

[l Jom PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  {CIRCLE)

Ll DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Fl DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:
N

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIGNARY PERIOD.

E] 5118 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION.
GRADE: 72 STEP:_§__ SALARY: _$50,163

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: _12/2018 PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
COMMISSIONERS' APPROVAL COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
anlt
) ‘//.é? /
DATE: DATE: /7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revisaed 8/34


Mary
Text Box


IV.E. - Page 1

BUDGEY AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 18

—— i

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF MAY, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2019 BUDGET.

ANMIOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
16-398-000 Fund Balance Appropriated 41,855
10-511-741 Capital Outiay - 911 Equipment 41,855

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/1% budget to cover the backup server project
expenses (local expenses for 911 project) as outlined in the funding reconsideration.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF MAY, 2018,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF MAY, 2019.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



IWVE - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 18

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Bth DAY OF MAY, 20189, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2019 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER BESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-012 State Grants - Emergency Management 14,475
10-5630-338 Haz Mat Grant 14,475

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/19 budget to include HazMat Grant. CFDA #: 20.703
GRANT#. HM-HMP-0544-16-01-00.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF MAY, 2019.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF MAY, 2018.

Chzirman, Brard of Commissioners Finance Officer




W.FE1l - Page

—-~-Original Message----

From: Ben Hobbs [mailto:hobbs@hobbsfurniture.com]

5ent: Monday, April 01, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: [External] RE: [External] Re: Statement of Interest to Serve

Mary,

As much as | have enjoyed serving the county, the time has come fo call it
quits. Thanks to all for the opportunity, and thanks especiaily to you
for your attention to my needs during my years with you afl,

Ben

On Mon, April 1, 2019 7:13 am, Mary Hunnicutt wrote:

> Forgot one thing. Since you say that you do not want any more meetings,
> does this mean that you no longer wish to serve on the Board of

> Adjustment? If so, | would need to receive an e-mail stating that you
> wish to resign as an alternate on the Board of Adjustment,

>

> Thanks

> Mary

>

> ——-0riginal Message--—

> From: Ben Hobbs [mailto:hobbs@hobbsfurniture.com]

> Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2019 7:34 AM

> For Mary Hunnicutt

> Subject: [External] Re: Statement of Interest to Serve

>

> Mary, you can take my name off the list. | have finally gotten to the
> point that | don't want any more meetings. Thanks for your work for the
>county. Ben

>

>

>



CAMDEN

CHOWARN
CURRITUCK
DARE
GATES
HYDE
PASGIIOTARE
PERGUIRARNS
TYRREEL
WASHINGT M
COLUNBS
CRESWELL
DUCY
EDENMTOM
ELEABETH CITY
CGAFESVILLE
HERTFORE
EILL DEWVE HILLS
KITHY HAWE
AAANEE
NAGS HEAD
PLYRACLUTH

ROPER

OUTHERN SHORES

WNFALL

W.E2. -

Page 1

‘-

[ 47"
1%
i)
il APR 17 oy i
Ll ]
{{ = b £
I““_-—-‘-."—#--r--—
April 15, 2019 R
Ms. Mary Hunnicutt, Perquimans County Clerk
PG Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Hunnicutt:

The Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging (AAA) is in need of one
appointed representative on our Regional Advisory Council {RAC). Since
Ms. Delphine Madre stepped down, Ms. Beverly Gregory has been a great
replacement as the current Senior Center Manager. Ms. Gregory has been
a tremendous asset to this group and a great advocate for older adults in
Perquimans County. She has beena regular participant in the guarterly
RAC meetings. | would like to recommend that this individual be
formally appointed by your Board.

The RAC meets quarterly to give direction and guidance to the AAA's
efforts in serving the senjor population in Perquimans County. The
primary purpose of this council is to serve as advocates for older adults,
their caregivers and their families living within the service area of the
Albemarle Commission as specified by the Older American's Act. This
group is primarily responsible for providing guidanee and inputin cur 4-
year area plan to serve older adults in Northeast North Carolina. As we
begin evaluating needs for our new 4-year plan, having representation
from Perquimans County is essential,

Appointment length to this council can vary based on the county
preference, but should be no less than a two-year term,

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me
at 252-426-5753 ext. 222. | thank you in advance for your assistance.

Mosy Sincerely,

e A1/

Jasmine S. Wilson, Aging Program & Contracts Specialist
Albemarle Commission ﬁrea ﬂgey on Aging




V.G, - Page I

FK

&
Associates, LL.C

70 Box J872 Greenvills NC 37933
Tel 252 215 0655 » Fan 252 2850755 « service | @suddenfinkmati com

April 9, 2019

Robin Troeblood

Perquimans County

128 N Church St., PO Box 45
Hertford NC 27944

Reference: Perquimans County Senior Citizen Center

Robin:

It was a pleasure meeting you yesterday. Thank you for the opportunity of allowing FK to submit a
proposal for custodial cleaning services at the Perquimans County Senior Citizen Center. We provide
services for medical bufldings, banks, manufacturing offices and various other facilities.

FK & Associates is staffed with pre-screened, dedicated

professionals. Our goal is to provide you with
high quality, cost effective custodial cleaning services. We have the experience and the capabilities to
meet your needs. Our cleaners are chosen from local, experienced pros in the cleaning business.

We are responsible for meeting with cleaners one on one to

work and retrain if necessary. FK & Associates has besn
industry for many vears.

inspect and follow up on the quality of their
affiliated with the commercial maintenance

After you have had an opportunity to review the proposat 1 look forward to meeting with you to finalize
the agreement. Please feel free to call me at 252-945-1411 or email at servicel @suddenlinkmail.com

any time if there are any questions about our proposal, or any changes we need to make to better satisfy
the needs of your custodial maintenance.

Sincerely yours,

Sylvia C. Thomas
Vice President of Operations
FK & Associates, LLC



V.G, - Page 2

&
Associates, LL.C

PO Box 30872

zreenville, NC 27833

Tel. 252-215-G655
Fax 252-215-0755

E-mail: servicel@suddenltinkmaii.com

PROVIDERS OF COST-EFFECTIVE, FOCUSED CUSTOMER SERVICE,
COMMERICAL CLEANING AND FACILITY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

A FACILITY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
CONTRACT PROPOSAL
For The

Perquimans County Senior Citizen Center

Heriford, North Carolina




VG, - Page 3

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 COMPANY PROFILE l

R

2.0 MANAGEMENT TEAM

PR LR s

"
3.0 SPECIFICATIONS %

S R L

s

4.0 PRICING

e AR e e e TR L S I N e I T e A T e e R B TR A
R S AL SRR Ry B S N e B e R i EX &

5.0 SERVICE AGREEMENT

T —
R e T

R e e T R

e

Y

A..
i
A
it
=




V.G, - Pape 4

1.0) COMPANY PROFILE

MISSION STATEMENT

To provide cost-effective janitorial service and faciiity maintenance for commercial clients by

creating a partnership that provides optimal value {0 our customers while promoting
organizational growth and financial stability.

BACKGRCOUND

FK & Associates was established in August 2002. The company has maintained a positive net
profit with an excellent credit history for many years.

WHAT MAKES FK & ASSOCIATES UNIQUE?

FK & Associates provides values not offered by other companies:
* Adtalented, experienced, cross functional management feam

* Consistent programs with a single point of contact that create time and task efficiency
for our customers

* Financial sfrength, commitment, experience, and expertise to support programs

* Atrue partnership with each client to ensure goals and standards are met

+ Commercial Customer experience across North Carolina

It is important that you know the primary values that we encourage within the company:

* A close relationship with our customers. Customer satisfaction is our primary focus, the

top priority of every employee, and the purpose of every job. Attentiveness, initiative,

proactive effort, quick response, and teamwork applied to service and the resolution of

problems is mandatory and fully supported throughout the company.

* Apositive relationship with our suppliers and our employee service partners. This
relationship is based on respect and fair treatment encouraging personal and

professional growth and enabling them to support our commitments.

Commitment to a high level of ethical conduct and moral standards.

* Recruitment and retention of *best in class” empioyees that have a solid work history.

» Qur expanded capability, our people, and our commitment to service excellence are FK
& Associates platform for continued stability and profitable growth in the commercial
cleaning and facility maintenance business.



WG - Page 5

QUALITY MEASUREMENTS

Our system of evaluation has been developed to monitor the quality and professionalism of our
cleaning, our service workers, and our management.

Management will conduct scheduled and un-scheduled visits of the work site in an effort to-
* Perform Site Survey
» Meet with key contacts to establish and maintain continuous improvement initiatives
* Address concermns and training issues on-site and put plans in motion within a 24-hour
time frame to correct more urgent concerns
+ Assess the condition of cleaning equipment and the supply of cleaning products and
conduct mechanical, electrical, and chemical safety inspections.

» Discuss and schedule requested project work in a timely manner and at the
convenience of the customer

* Assess building security procedures and compliance

Any unacceptable or questionable behavior by workers or managers should be immediately

reported to the employee’s supervisor. FK & Associates does not tolerate rude or unkind
comments or actions by any employees or supervisors.

EMPLOYEE SERVICE PARTNERS

Our employees will conform to all policies and expectations agreed upon by our customers and
FK & Associates. These issues include staffing specifications and job-specific procedures,
liability and worker's compensation insurance, bonding, chemical use, provisions for
expendable products and equipment, aicohoi and drug testing, criminal background

checks, and any other policies and procedures as outlined in the customer contract with FX &
Associates

2.0) MANAGEMENT TEAM

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

FK & Associates is proud of our Management Team. This is a cross functional team with both

hational and international experience. The team is a fine example of the concepts that we
stress in our customer service philosophy.

n providing top level service, the need for prompt and professional service cannot he
underestimated. At FK & Associates our entire team is structured to deliver that Kind of
response- this delivery system is called Total Management Response. To help support and
maintain a focused and effective delivery team for our clients, FK provides a number we can
be reached 24/7). The customer will speak with a management specialist who can answer



iV.G. - Page 6

questions and respond to problems quickly. Total Management Response is more than a
phone number; it is a company-wide philosophy reinforced by our entire group - from our
service delivery teams to our president. ltis a concept that recognizes our customers’ needs

as the foremost of our concerns. We implemented this plan to address those concerns with
the most capable and responsive service in the industry.

A short synopsis of our key management personnel is as follows:
ANNE DALE
PRESIDENT/OWNER

Mrs. Dale has enjoyed success in the busin
development, timber
operational level.

ess world with operations in farming, real estate
sales, private security and of course custodial cleaning services at an

Mrs. Dale is the President and principal owner of FK & Associates, LLC a woman
owned and operated business in the State of North Carolina.

SYLVIA THOMAS
VICE PRESIDENT OF OPERATIONS

Ms. Thomas has over 36 years of professionat

judicial court system and 23 years of management experience involving the sales and service
of timber harvesting equipment, Responsibilities included human resources, purchasing, sales

and customer service which covered areas of Virginia, South Carolina and North Carolina.
Sylvia has a degree in Business Managemeant.

experience including several years in the

Beginning in August 2002 her position with FK & Associates was Regional Manager for the
Eastern region.

In August 2005 she was appointed the position of General Manager. Her responsibility is to
direct the daily operations of FK & Associates including administrative, sales, approve and
supervise the Account Managers and Supervisors, as well as insure customer satisfaction with

each contract by giving each her personal attention. In 2018 she was promoted to VP of
Operations.

Misty R. Leary
ACCOUNT MANAGER

Ms. Leary has 16 years of extensive sales & service experience. Si‘se_ has a _hroact knowledge
of maintenance products and maintenance services. FK considers it a privilege to have Ms.

Leary as a team member and provide our clients with the attention and support required to
maintain a well- established relationship. She is on cal



iV.Gg. - Page 7

Specifications:

3.1} Daily Services

3.1.1 Floors:
Hard Surface: sweep and mop as neaded.
Carpets: Vacuum any area FUgS.

Break Room - Kitchen - Bathrooms: mop daily.

3.1.2 Rest Rooms/Shower
Fixtures: Clean and sanitize.
Mirrors: Clean with a glass cleaner.
Pipes and Fittings: Clean and Polish
Partitions and Walls: Clean as required.
Towel, Tissue, Soap Dispensers: Refill and clean as required.

WMop Floors with disinfectant cleaner, leaving the floor clean and odor

free. Special attention will be given to edges where floors and walls meet
corners and around toilsts.

Doors (interior and exterior) wipe clean of fingerprints and
Chrome fixtures will be polished and left streak free.

3.1.3 Wasie Recentacles:

Rest Room Waste Receptacles: Empty into a plastic trash bag and
dispose of as wet trash. Clean and/or polish and replace liners,

Sanitary Napkin Receptacles: Empty receptacles info a plastic trash bag

and dispose of as wet frash. Clean, sanitize and replace liners if provided
by customer.

Break Room Waste Receptacies: Empty all receptacles into a piastic
trash bag and dispose of as wet trash.



IV.G. - Page 8§

Office and Lobby Wastie Receptacies: Empty, replace liners and
dispose of as directed by customer.

3.1.4 Dusting:

Desk, filing cabinets, bookcases, chairs, tables and other office fumiture:
(as needed).

3.1.5 Break Room: (Or Kitchen Area)

Kitchen Sink: Clean as required {If free of dishes)

Counter Top, Tables, and Chairs: Damp wipe with prescribed cleaner.

3.1.6 Glass:

Entrance Doors: Wipe clean and remove fingerprints.

Glass entrance fagade: Kept reasonably clean and dirt free.

Note: Care will be given not to damage plastic lettering or sun control film.
Glass Desk and Table Tops: Clean and dry polish.

Partition Glass: Remaove smudges and fingerprints.

3.1.7 Miscellaneous:

Drinking Fountains: Clean and sanitize.
Pick up any frash outside entrance doors.

3.1.8 Woodwork and Walls: Fingerprints removed from around wall swifches,
Door knobs and door jams.

3.2) Monthly Services

3.2.1 Dusting: Baseboards, chair rails, picture frames, window sills, efc.$



IV.G. - Page 9

3.2.2 HVAC Vents and Returns: Vacuum and clean if accessible by reach with
extended duster no higher than six feet

3.3} Security, Access and Key Assignments

3.5.1) Access Times: Cleaning is to begin after hours Monday through Friday.

Friday clean will be Friday night or over the weekend which allows for more
detailing time.

3.5.2) Access Personnel: Access is limited to FK & Associates employees that
have been approved for access. Personnel assigned keys will be responsible for

assuring that ne unauthorized personnel enter the facility. NO children under
the age of 18 years will be allowed access.

3.5.3) Key Controk: Access keys are to be issued by the Facility Manager and
signed for upon receipt by the person(s) requiring building access. Keys are the
sole responsibility of the individual assigned the key. Lost keys must be
immediately reported to FK & Associates. Upon termination of services keys
MUST be returned to the Facllity Manager. Local law enforcement personne! wil
retrieve keys not properly and expeditiously returned by the key holder. Keys can
only be transferred to authorized Facility or FK & Associate management.



IW.G. - Page 10

4.0) PRICING

This monthly charge is based on

the contractor, FK & Associates, providing the labor to
perform the custodial services.

Pricing as follows:

Physical Address htonthly Service Rate
128 N. Church Street

$1200.00 for 5x per week service

4.1) Additional Services-Extra Work, REQUEST ONLY.

Strip and Wax VCT - Quoted Upon Request

Machine Scrubbing of Hard Surface Tile - Quoted Upon Regquest
Clean Carpets - Quoted Upon Request

Window Cleaning Exterior and/or Interior - Quoted Upon Request
Emergency Services - Quoted Upon Request

Upholstery Cleaning - Quoted Upon Request

Power Washing — Quoted Upon Request

U e



W.G. - Page 11

5.0) SERVICE AGREEMENT

This agreement entered into between FK & ASSOCIATES, LLC, Greenvilie, NC and the
PERQUIMANS COUNTY SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER, HERTFORD, NC in consideration of
mutual promises and covenants contained herein ang for other good and valuable
considerations, it is agreed as follows:

That beginning May 7, 2019, FK & ASSOCIATES, LLC agrees to:

+ Provide services as defined in attachad cleaning specification.

« Perform all work on schedule except when prevented by strike, ACT OF GOD, accident
or other circumstances beyond their control.

+ Fumish {abor, equipment, efc. as well as supervision necessary to satisfactorily fulfill
this agreement.

« Maintain Worker's Compensation, Bodily Injur

¥ and Property Damage Liability
Insurance for the duration of this agreement.

And PERQUIMANS COUNTY SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER agrees to

» Pay for the monthly service rendered at the rate

week custodial cleaning service.

Pay for any additional service beyond the agreed specifications.

» Nofify FK & ASSQCIATES, LLC of any additions to or changes in furnishings or floor
coverings.

+ Provide FK & ASSCCIATES, LLC with sufficient sterage space, adequate water, trash
disposal facilities, plumbing and electrical facilities for use in completing the service.
Provide all paper products, trash can liners, hand soap, chemicals and equipment.

» Not to solicit FK & ASSOCIATES, LLC employees for employment during the ferm of
the agreement,

+ Payment terms, NET 10 days.

of § 1200.00 per month for 5 X per

iT IS AGREED that this service agreement shall continue for 3 period of one year, but may be
terminated by either party giving 30 days written notice to the other; that this agreement
contains all understandings and confirms all promises and stipulations.

FK & ASSOCIATES LLC PERQUIMANS COUNTY SENIOR
315 Clifton St., Suite F CITIZEN CENTER
Greenville, NC 27858 128 M. Church St.

Hertford, NC 27944
By:




IV.H. - Page 1

in our Personnel Policy, the Board of Commissioners amended it to remove the Retiree Health insurance

Benefit effective June 5, 2017, In the minutes, Mary Hunnicutt reflected the following proposed and
adopted amendment:

AMENDMENT TO THE PERSONNEL POLICY: RETIREE INSURANCE BENEFIT

County Manager Heath explained that during the Budget Process, the Board
realized that this benefit was not cost effective. Therefore, it was his recommendafion fo

June 5% would still fait under the previous policy but new hires after June 5, 2017 will nof
have this benefit. On motion made by Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woodard,

the following amendment was unanimously approved fo the Personnef Folicy effective
June 5, 2017

Retiree Health Insurance
f provide medical and dental insurance coverage up to age 65 for retivees, hired

: : i from Perguimans County with 20 continuous vears of service with
Perquimans County who are eligi an unreduced service retirement bene
G Retirement System: -

On Movember 21, 2016, the Personnel Policy was amended as follows:

PERSONNEL POLICY AMENDMENT

Courlly Manager Heath explained that fast monih, the Board discussed remuoving the word

“continuous” from the following section of the Personnet Poficy which was adopted in September,
2015 so it would read:

Retiree fealth fnsuronce
The County will provide medical and dented inzurance coverage up !0 age OF for retirees from
Perquimans Covvty with 20 eontinsons years of service with Perguimans County who are eligible for an
unreduced service relivement from the Local Government Retirement System,

On motion made b Yy Kyle Jongs, seconded b ¥ Edward R. Muzzufin, the Board unamimousty
approved change in the Personnet Folicy making this Amendment No. 1.

As you will note, the word “continuous” was removed on November 21, 2016 hut it was inadvertently
put back in on June 5, 2017. it is our belief that i was not the Enteraticq_pf Erd of Commissioners

1o put "continuous” back in the Personnel Palicy on lune 5, 2019, The highlightsd areas were the only
things that were to be amended.

This is for clarification purposes only so that it will be a part of the Board's official Minutes,



MARY P HUNNICUTT
CLERK T BOARD

W, FRANK HEATH, 11t
CONTY MANAGER

WHEREAS, the Perg

County:

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

V.11,

P.O.BOX 45

HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 _
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

- Page 1

WALLACE E. NELSGHN
CHAIBAEAN

FONDELLA A, LEIGH
VICE CHAR

JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
T. K¥YLE JONES
ALAN LENNON

CHARLES WOODARD

W HACKNEY HIGH, JR.,
COUNTY ATTORMEY

uimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain strplus property ofthe

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners that:

k.

Director’s Area/Staff:

Maple DesldTable — 36" x 24"
Mahogany Desk/Table — 48 ¢ 28+

#aple Desk - 258" x 727
Helvinator Fridpe

Main Stack Avea:

0

Looss Bottom Angled Racks — 37 Long

4 Library Stacks -7 x @
Cormer Desk ~ £

Stand-Up Maple Desk 3° x 3" 3

Twa Antigus Rocking Chairs
I Libraty Stack — 4 x @

| Library Stack — 7" x &°

Oid Computer Network

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behaif of the Perquimans Coumnty Board

of Conmmnissioners to sale this surplus vehicle on GovDeals,

3. The County reserves the right

this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with S
once in a newspaper having general circulation in the

(10) days from the date of publication, the County
highest bidder,

Loose [tams

Adopted this the 4" day of March, 2019,

ATTEST:

her Contents inclade: Misc, Frames,
Pictures, Chairs, Crafis, Krick-Knacks,

Mary P. Hunnieutt, Clerk to the Board

O Mon-Fietion Area:

E¥E Cabinet - 4" x 2°

Wall ShelfsrStack 127 x 8*

E Cubby (Bhae Sides)
Microfiche Machine v}
Mahogany Table 42 x 427
DD Trays (Plastic)

§ Office Chairs

Conference Table -3 x &

3 Rotating Beok Shelves — 5°

4 Large Stacks (Double Sided)— 7 % 18°

Children’s Section

2 Stacks— o x &7

2 Round Oak Tables ~ 3" 67

7 Mahagany Computer Tables
4 Green Office Chairs

The following described property is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the County:

to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the property at any time during

tate law, shall causea suttmary of this resolution to be published
County and place it on the County’s website. After not less than ten
Manager is authorized to sell the above-described property to the

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman

Perguimans County’s Vision:

T be a community of . opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



W.LZ. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS C OUNTY WALL;EE E NELSON

FONDELLA A, LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
oo
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 RS o~
TELEPHONE- E°252-426-?555 W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY P. HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERK TOBOARD
W, FRANK HEATH, Il .
COUNTY MANAGER Older Americans Month 2019
A PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, Perquimans County includes a growing number of older Americans who engich our
community through their diverse life experiences; and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County is committed to strengthening our community by connecting

with and supporting older adults, their families, and caregivers and acknowledging their many
valuable confributions to society; and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County recognizes the importance of bringing together all generations

and engaging in activities that promote physical, mental, and emotional well-being for the
benefit of all; and

WHEREAS, Perquimans County can enhance the lives of older Americans in our community
by:

= promoting home- and community-based services that support independent living;

« mvolving older adults in community events and other activities; and

« providing opportunities for older adults to work, vohunteer, learn, lead, and mentor.

NOW, ?HEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners do hereby proclaim May 2019 to be Older Americans Month. We urge every

resident to take time during this month to recognize older adults and the people who serve them
as essential and valuable members of our Commumity.

Dated this 3™ day of May 2019

Wallace A. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Pergquimans County’s Vision:
T be a community of. opporturity in wiich fo live, learn, work, prosper and play,



V.A. - Page 4/30/2019

TRILLIUM HEAL TH RESOURCES
ANNUAL REPORT PERQUIMANS COUNTY

= 26 Counties

= 1,410,000 total population
« 205,000 Medicaid Efigible
= Served almost 54,000

» 500 Providers

- $355,201,859.00 spent on services last year

= Smaitest County- Tyrrell 3,800- Largest County -
New Hanover 225,000

= 12,000 square miles




V.A., - Page %3{]}(2[}19

'nmrmfanm' pegekters temlaﬂedhypﬂtenﬂal?ﬁps
mmmmmm@ :




V.A. - Page @3[};21319

- Urganizational Changes

 Determiniants of Health -

ONSUMEeTs Saiesd |

3

'}

= Tolal Consumers served - 483
= Mental Health - 304
. = Substance Use - 79

QUESTIONS?

| - Total doliars - $4,361,02.00

Total is urelupitcated, smos & single fividust may seceive services in mare than coe
T Lalegery




V.D. - Page 1

1687 M. Front Street Fhone: {2523 426-7(%0
Post Office Box 7 {252} 426-53564

Hertford, NC 27944 Bax: {232} 426-3624

- PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- April 2019

GARNISHMENTS: $7103.86

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $23,579.24

DEBT SETOFFES: $885.00




ViLA. - Page
Agreement Number:

1

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Between the

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICE
And the

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND
CONSUMER SERVICES — DIVISION OF SOIL AND WATER
CONSERVATION
And the
PERQUIMANS SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
And
PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

For their Cooperation In the
Conservation of Natural Resources

BACKGROUND STATEMENT AND PURPOSE

THIS AGREEMENT is between the Natural Resources Conservation Service {NRCS}, an agency

of the United States Depariment of Agriculture (USDA), the North Carolina Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Services — Division of Soil and Water Conservation {DSWC) an
agency of the State of North Carolina, the Perquimans Soil and Water Conservation Distriet

(SWCD), and Perquimans County collectively referred to as the parties, to clearly define the roles

and responsibilities of the parties,

The purpose of this agreement is to supplement the Cooperative Working Agreement between the
USDA — Natural Resources Conservation Service, North Carolina Depariment of Agriculture and

Consumer Services, North Carolina Soil and Water Conservation Commission, and Perquimans
Soil and Water Conservation District. This operational agreement documents those areas of
comaton interest of the federal, state, and local partnership in natural resources conservation.

The parties mutually agree fo provide leadership in natural resources conservation. The parties
pledge to work together by advancing and practicing teamwork, including input in the decision-
making process; communicating, coordinating, and cooperating; promoting mutual respect, and
sharing leadership, ownership, credit, and responsibility.

AUTHORITIES, STATUTES, LAWS

NRCS is authorized to cooperate and furnish assistance 1o the parties in the conservation of

natural resources as referenced in the Soil Conservation and Domestic Allotment Act, 16 US.C.

590; The Department of Agriculture Reorganization Act of 1994, Public Law 103-354; and
Secretary’s Memorandum No. 1010-1, Reorganization of the Department of Agriculture, dated
October 20, 1994,



Agreement NumbiicA - Page 2

DSWC is anthorized to enfer into this agreement by the North Carolina General Statutes §139-4
and §1438-294 - §143B-297,

The District authority is defined in Seil Conservation Districts Law, General Statutes of North
Carolina §139-1 - §139-47,

The Countfy is authorized to enter into this agreement by North Carolina General Statute §153A-
11 and §160A-461 - §160A-464.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITES:
CONSERVATION PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION

The parties recognize the natural resources conservation program as a unique blend of voluntary
conservation initiatives and federal, state, and local mandates. Together these address a variety of
natural resource, environmental, and educational issues. The parties agree to jointly commit their
program authorities and financial and human resources to cooperatively implement a unified
natural resource conservation program in areas of mutual concern. The implementation of all
programs will be done in accordance with program policy and procedures developed for that
specific program — whether federal, state, or local.

Inventories and Data Sharing: The parties agree to identify, define, and coordinate the collection
and use of natural resource and other data needed to support the delivery of federal, state, and
local conservation program benefits. The parties will cooperate in maintaining data to asswe that
it supports the mutual needs of the parties for conservation planning, implementation and
evaluation. The parties further agree that gathered data will be mutually shared and used in
support of conservation delivery framework as needed to facilitate implementation of the
programs shown in Aftachment A. The use and disclosure of information will be consistent with
the guidelines provided in the Records, Facilities, and Equipment section of this agreement. Both
NRCS and SWCD employees in the office will maintain adequate knowledge of available
conservation programs to provide basic customer service including, but not limited to:
1. Interviewing the customer to determine goals and objectives
2. Gathering on farm data to support development of a conservation plan
3. Develop a conservation plan following the NRCS 9-steps of conservation planning
Process.
4. Districts that are co-located with NRCS shall utilize the latest USDA-NRCS tools
for completing conservation planning processes and reporting (i.e., CDSI)
5. Providing basic information about program requirements and signup periods
6. Helping a customer complete a program application

Setting Conservation Program Priorities: The parties agree to implement the conservation
program based on mutually developed priorities while recognizing individual responsibilities for
federal, state, or local mandates. The parties further agree to annually re-evaluate established
priorities and adjust as warranted. SWCD Board has the responsibility o organize local working
groups (LWG) to assess resource conditions and establish local priorities. As well, LWG will
develop a single SWCD/NRCS partnership plan of work each fiscal year (July 01 — June 30).
Each party will prioritize workload as follows, NRCS employees will first address workload
associated with federal conservation programs, NRCS priorities, and required NRCS
adminisirative procedures. As time is available, NRCS employees will assist with the North



Agreement Num EIz;:”ﬂ:,"’ - Pege 3

Carolina State and local programs Hsted in Attachment A and other District priorities. Likewise,
State and District staff will first address workload associated with the State and local programs
listed in Attachment A, District priorities, and required District administrative procedures, As
time is available, District staff will assist with federal conservation programs and other NRCS
priorities.

Local Working Groups: Local working groups (L WGs) are subcommittees of the State Technical
Committee and provide recormmendations to USDA on local and state natural resource priorities
and criteria for conservation activities and programs.

LWGs are regponsible to:

(1} Ensure that a conservation needs assessment is developed using community stakeholder
input.

(2) Utilize the conservation needs assessment to help identify program funding needs and
conservation practices.

{3} Identify priority resource concerns and identify, as appropriate, high-priority areas needing
assistance.

(4) Recommend USDA conservation program application and funding criteria, eligible practices
{including limits on practice payments or units), and payment rates.

{5) Participate in multicounty coordination where program funding and priorify area proposals
cross county boundaries.

(6) Assist NRCS and the NRCS conservationist with public outreach and information efforts and
identify educational and producers' training needs.

{7) Recommend State and national program policy to the State Technical Committee based on
resource data.

(8} Utilize the conservation needs assessment to identify priority resoutce concerns that can be
addressed by USDA programs.

(3} Forward recommendations to the NRCS designated conservationist or Farm Service A gency
{FSA) County Executive Director, as appropriate,

{10) Adhere to standard operating procedures identified in Title 440, Conservation Programs
Manual {CPM), Part 501, Subpart B, Section 501.14.

LWG membership should be diverse and focus on agricultural interests and natural resource
issues existing in the local community. Membership should include agricultural producers
representing the variety of crops, livestock, and poultry raised within the local area; owners of
nonindustrial private forest land, as appropriate; representatives of agricultural and environmental
organizations; and representatives of governmental agencies carrying out agricultural and natural
resource conservation programs and activities. Membership of the local working group may
include but is not Emited to Federal, State, county, Tribal, or local government representatives.

For the LWGs, Conservation Districts shall:

(1) Develop the conservation needs assessment as outlined in 440-CPM, Part 500, Subpart A.

{il} Assemble the local working group.

(i1} Set the agenda.

(iv) Conduct the local working group meetings.

(v) Transmit the local working group's priority area and funding requests to the NRCS designated
conservationist or the State Technical Committes, as appropriate.



- ¥Page 4

Agreement Numggri:' A.

It is the NRCS designated conservationist's responsibility to participate in the local working group
and to—

{i) Encourage and assist other USDA agencies to participate in the locally led conservation and
working group efforts, as feasible.

(i) Assist with identifying members for the local working group.

(iif) Help identify program priorities and resources available.

(iv} Assist in the development of program priority area proposals.

{v} Comply with the National Environmental Policy Act, nondiscrimination statement, and other
environmental, civil rights, and cultural resource requirements.

(vi) Support and advise the local working group concerning technical issues, program policies
and procedures, and other matfers relating to conservation program delivery.

(vii} Ensure that populations are—

Provided the opportunity to comment before decisions are rendered.

Allowed to share the benefits of, not excluded from, and not affected ina
disproportionately high and adverse manner by Government programs and activities affecting
human health or the environment.

{viii) Analyze performance indicators and reports.

{ix} Report the conservation programs' mpacts on resources.

(x} Perform the responsibilities of the conservation district where a conservation district is not
present or chooses not fo fulfill the responsibilities outlined in 440-CPM, Part 501, Subpart A,
Section 501.64.

(xi) Give strong consideration to the local working group’s recommendations on NRCS
programs, initiatives, and activities,

(x1i} Ensure that recommendations, when adopted, address natural resource concerns.

Programs to be implemented: The parties agree to use federal, state, and local programs in a
complimentary fashion to address local priorities and concerns. Affachment 4 includes an
example of programs that will be utilized to address priorities and concemns. Employees from
agencies will work across program lines to assure efficient and effective customer service,

Marketing; The parties agree to conduct a common effort to inform the public of program
opportunities and benefits. This information will be disseminated to the appropriate media, to
promote district activities and programs. See Attachment 4 for a marketing profile and a SUMmary
of media outlets,

TECHNICAL ADEQUACY

The parties agree fo utilize the NRCS Field Office Technical Guide or Soil and Water
Conservation Commission adopted standards as the minimum technical standards for
conservation program implementation in areas of mutual concern. The parties may utilize more
stringent standards when necessary to comply with locally enacted laws or ordinances. The NRCS
will be the lead agency in the development, and maintenance of the Field Office Technical Guide.
As well, the NRCS will be the lead agency for all processes associated with Job Approval
Authority (JAA) for NRCS conservation practice standards and Conservation Planner
Designation {CPD). When program contracts are developed, the District and NRCS employees in
the office will provide conservation planning assistance that meets the 9-steps of conservation
planning process and applicable policies as described in the 180-GM-Part 409, its supplements
and the National Planning Procedures Handbook. Af a minimum, the conservation plan will
address resource concerns within the client area of interest and objectives. The NRCS recoguizes



Agreementﬁumﬁgfﬂ“ - Page S

JAA and the conservation planning process are a dependent, integral part of the conservation
delivery in North Carolina. Both parties agree that no practices will be planned, designed or
“checked out” based only on JAA parameters. The installation of the practices must be supported
by a conservation plan signed by at 2 minimum a certified conservation planner, '

The parties agree that their respective employees will provide technical assistance based on
assigned conservation practice JAA which is based on acquired experiencs, knowledge, skills,
and demonstrated ability and within applicable laws, regulations, and guidelines. Conservation
practice JAA will be determined and documented according to NRCS National Engineering
Manual, Part 501, NRCS Ecological Sciences JAA (190-GM, Part 417) and in accordance with
the NC NRCS policy and procedures regarding JAA as described in the NC JAA Handbook (180-
GM Part 681). JAA for DSWC conservation practices will be supervised, determined and
documented by the N.C. Soil and Water Conservation Commission pursuant to NCAC 15A
06F.0105(c)(3). Each technical employee in the office will acquire the necessary skills to qualify
for JAA for the routinely used engineering and non-engineering conservation practices prevalent
in the county. Both District and NRCS emplovees will atiend available training sessions to
maintain their knowledge, skills, and abilities related to conservation planning and practice
Inventory & Evaluation, design, layout, checkout, and certification,

PERSONNEL AND FISCAL MANAGEMENT

The parties recognize that natural resources conservation programs are delivered through an
intergovernmental system, in which federal, state, and local governments work together,

The parties will provide their own staffing and fiscal resources commensurate with workload,
priorities, allocated funding, and expertise necessary to deliver a balanced and diversified
conservation delivery framework. There are certain authorities delegated to specific staff as
follows:

Depariment Head

The parties jointly agree that Jacob A. Peele, Lead District Technician, Perquimans Soil and
Water Conservation District, will serve as the Department Head, The Department Head will
represent the District and its employees at county meetings, conferences, and appropriate
fimetions.

Personnel Management
The management of personnel will be as follows:

a} Hiring and dismissal of district employees will be in accordance with county personnel
policies or district policy.

b) The management of NRCS personnel is the responsibility of NRCS.

¢} Hiring, supervision, development, evaluation, and dismissal of county emplovees will be
done in accordance with applicable law and county personnel policies.



Agresment lem%ietli-fﬁ' - Page 6

d) The management of county employees is the responsibility of the Perguimans District
Board of Supervisors. In the interest of facilitating these responsibilities, the Supervisory
Soil Conservationist (SSC)is delegated the authority for:

1} Technical supervision
a. As a condition of assigning CPD or JAA for ecological sciences and

engineering practices to District employees, NRCS must periedically
review the technical work of these employees to assure adherence to
planning and design standards and policy. The SSC is assigned the role of
Technical Supervisor. NRCS Area Office personnel will also periodically
review the technical work of both NRCS and District employees in the
office,

2} Delivery of employee technical training and development.

€) The Department Head will make recommendations to the Perquimans District Board of
Supervisors regarding the following in accordance with county government policy:

1} Recruitment and hiring of district employees.

2} Employee performance evaluation, including awards, disciplinary actions, and
separafion.

3} Leave coordination and approval.

4) Certification of Time and Attendance Reports.

5} Determination and approval of training requiring expenditure of district funds.

6) For counties with technicians cost shared through the state’s cost share Programs,
responsibility for documenting 2080 hours for each funded position spent per year
on non-point source poliution control issues by office staff,

in the event that a county employee feels aggrieved, their recourse is according fo county
government personnel policy.,

Fiscal Management

The parties will work together to maximize available resources and actively seek funding to
accomplish natural resource priorities and programs.

Each party is responsible for its own fiscal resources to inchude equipment, supplies, and
accounts.

The Department Head and District Administrative Assistant will actively assist the district with
the following:

1) Development of operating budgets.
2) Tracking of expenditures for maintaining funding accountability.
3} Making recommendations regarding expenditure of funds and purchases.



VILA. - Page 7

Agreement Number:

TECHNICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE CONTACTS

NRLS Techaical

Name: Dioug Wassum

Title: Resource Conservationist

Address: 730 M. Granville Street, Ste B Edenton, NC 27932

Phone No. 1-2532-482-4127 ext. 3

Fax Mo, MNIA

E-Mail: Brong. Wassumid@ne usda.sov

NRCS Adminisirative

Name: Renee Melvin

Title: ASTC-Field Operations

Address: 1100 Parkway Dir.. Goldshare, NC 27534-3477

Phone No. 1-919-751-0976

Fax Mo, N/A

E-bail; Renee Melvin@nc.usda.goy

SWCPh Technrica

MName: Jacob A, Peele

Title: MCACSP Technician

Address: Edenton Rd Street, Hertford, NC

Phone Mg, 1-252-426-5545

Fax Ne. N/A

E-Maii: Peele, Jacob A <iacob.peele@perquimans.nc.gov>

SWCDh Administrative

Mame: Janet StaHinps

Title: Administrative Assistant

Address: Edenton Road Street, Hertford, NC

Phone No. 12534824127 ext. 3

Fax Ne. N/A

E-Mail: tanet Stallings <janetstallings@perquimanscountync.gov>
RECORDS

The parties will agree on the maintenance, update, and disposition of relevant records. Access to
records will be governed by the Section 1619 of the Food, Conservation, and Energy Act of 2008,
the Federal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and/or the North Carolina Public Records Law
depending on whether the record is a federal record or 2 state/local record. Fach party accepts
responsibility for any security breach caused by their employee(s). District personnel with access
to federal records, either electronic or hard copies, will complete the required annual security
training, conducted through NRCS.



;_E.ﬁa. - Page 8

I
Agreement Numge 1

All parties agree to protect personally identifiable and/or confidential information from customers
and employees by securing this information in locked file cabinets. When the information is being
used and not in a locked cabinet, the employees will keep it with them personally (folder, memery
storage device)} o avoid improper disclosure of information or loss of data. Personally identifiable
and/or confidential information will only be used for authorized purposes.

FEE FOR SERVICES

From time to time, the Perquimans Soil and Water Conservation District may:
* Sell material (i.c. native species plants)
* Solicit sponsorship for special events, or community/educational workshops
* Perform general fimdraising

ACCOUNTABILITY

The parties agree to cooperatively develop and utilize natura! resource databases to measure
effectiveness in program delivery and customer satisfaction. The District will provide a copy of
its Annual Report by September 1 and Plan of Operations by Tuly 31 to other signatories of this
agreement. The District will also provide a copy of their Long Range Plan which, at no time, will
be in excess of five vears old.

SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This agreement covers the basic operating understanding between all parties. Authority fo carry
out specific projects or activities, transfer of funds, or acquisition of services or property, will be
established under septate agreement. The parties agree that coniracts, memorandums of
understanding, and/or additional agreements may be entered into, as needed, to facilitate the
implementation of natural resources conservation programs within the conservation districts.

TORT LIABILITY

The parties will each assume responsibility for the actions of their officials or employees acting
within the scope of their employment to the extent provided by federal and state laws and local
ordinances.

CIVIL RIGHTS

The parties recognize the benefit and importance of delivering conservation programs equitably to
all eustomers, having a diverse staff to assist this customer base, and having diversity within the
district board. The parties agree to work cooperatively to achieve diversity in all aspects of the
conservation program through effective outreach and marketing.

The parties will be in compliance with the nondiscrimination provisions contained in Titles VI
and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987



VHLA, - Page O
Agreement Number: g

{Public Law 100-259) and other nondiscrimination statutes, namely, Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, the Age
Discrimination Act of 1975, Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, and in accordance with the
regulations of the USDA Secretary of Agriculture (7CFR-15, Subparts A & B) which provide that
no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, age, sex,
religion, marital status, or disability be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of,
or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal
financial assistance from the Department of Agriculture or any agency thereof.

REVIEW/ MOD]FICATIONFTERBHNATIDN

This agreement will be reviewed annually and, unless amended, shall be in effect for a period not
to exceed five (5) years from the date of final signature. The agreement can be modified or
terminated at any time by mutual consent of all parties or can be terminated by any party giving
60 days written notice to the other parties.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF NCDA&CS ~ DIVISION OF SOIL AND
AGRICULTURE WATER CONSERVATION
- NATURAL RESCGURCES

CONSERVATION SERVICE
By: By:

State Conservationist Director
Date: Date;
PERQUIMANS SOIL AND WATER, Perquimans County
CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Byﬂwﬁé_ By:

Chairpérson PERQUIMANS Counly Manager
Date: Date:

Attachment A

The following is a detailed list of Resource Inventories, Programs, and Marketing Media used to address
focal conservation priorities and concerns. The parties agree to utilize these in a complimentary manner,
thus meximizing the delivery of conservation benefits to the customers and clients. This list is subject to
informal changes or apdates.

RESOURCE INVENTORY & DATA SHARING NC Agricuiture Cost Share Program (NCACSP)



Natural Resource Inventory (FSA, NCACSP, 0.200)
River Basin Study Reports

Natural Heritage Inventory of Perquimans County
Perquimans County GIS

Perquimans SWCD Long Range Plan

Soil Survey of Perquimans County, Maps of
County Inventory and Flood Insurance Rate
Historical Aerial Photos

PROGRAMS

Federally Initiated Programs

Conservation Technical Assistance {CTA)
National Cooperative Soil Survey (NCSS)

Small Watershed Program (PL-366)

River basin Surveys & Investigations {(RB-09)
Resource Conservation & Development {RC&D)
Emergency Watershed Program (EWP)
Environmental Quality Incentives Program {EQIF)
Agricultural Conservation Easement Program
Conservation Stewardship Program (CSP)

Agricuitural Conservation Easement Program (ACEP}

Other Farm Bill authorized conservation programs

North Caroling Initiated State Programs

NC Agriculture Cost Share Program (NCACSP) -
DSWC

Erosion and Sedimentation Control ~ Urban Areas
Site Plan Reviews ~ Non-Ag. Developments
Confined Animal Permits ~ NCDENR

Farmland Protection

NC — Wetland Restoration Program (NC-WRF)

NC Agriculture Water Resource Assistance Program
(AgWRAP) - DSWC

Locaily Initiated Programs

Farmiand Preservation
Site Plan Reviews ~ Non-Ag. Developments
Awards and Recognition Program

MABKETING MEDIA

- Newsletters (SWCD, FSA, CES, County Web.)
- Private & Public Schools

- Church Newsletters

- Local Broadcasting (TV, Radio, Cable)

Agreement NumplieA- - Page 10

Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP)
Forest Land Enhancement Program (FLEP)
Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program (WHIP)
NRCS Toolkit

Maps {USGS Topographical, National Wetland

(rassland Reserve Program (GRP)

Forest Land Enhancement Program (FLEP)
Wetland Reserve Program (WRP)

Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program {WHIP)
Conservation Reserve Program (CRP/CREP)
Emergency Conservation Program (ECP}
MNC Partners for Wildlife

Farmland Protection

319 Funds

Grassland Reserve Program (GRP}

Comm. Conservation Assistance Program (CCAFP)
Clean Water Management Trust Fund (CWMTF)
Wildhife Biology Technical Assistance —~ NCWRC
Wildlife Restoration Committee

State non-discharge rules (0.100, 0.2H200 & 0.2T)
Forest Development Plan — (FDP) ~ NCFS

Morth Carolina Environmental Education Plan
North Carclina Big Sweep

Cpen Spaces Institufe Advisory Board
Erosion & Sedimentation Control — Urban Areas
Environmental Education

- Regional Chamber of Commerce
- Community College

- 4-H Groups

- Social Media (Facebook}



VILB. - Page 1

§ 160A-272. Lease or rental of property.

(a}  Any property owned by a city may be leased or rented for such terms and upon such
conditions as the council may determine, but not for longer than 10 years {except as otherwise
provided in subsection {b1} of this section) and only if the council determines that the property
will not be needed by the city for the term of the lease. In determining the term of a proposed
lease, periods that may be added to the original term by options fo renew or extend shall be
ncluded.

(al)  Property may be rented or leased only pursuant to a resolution of the council
authorizing the execution of the lease or rental agreement adopted at a regular counci! meeting
upon 3§ days' public notice. Notice shall be given by publication describing the property to be
leased or rented, stating the annual rental or lease payments, and announcing the council's intent
to authorize the lease or rental at its next regular meeting.

{b)  No public notice as required by subsection (al) of this section need be given for
resolutions authorizing leases or rentals for terms of one year or less, and the council may
delegate to the city manager or some other city administrative officer authority to lease or rent
city property for terms of one year or less.

(b1} Leases for termus of more than 10 years shall be treated as a sale of property and may
be executed by following any of the procedures authorized for sale of real property.

{t)  Notwithstanding subsection (b1} of this section, the council may approve a lease
without treating that lease as a sale of property for any of the following reasons:

{1} For the siting and operation of a renewable energy facility, as that term is
defined in G.S. 62-133.8(a)(7}, for a term up to 25 years.

(2} For the siting and operation of a tower, as that term is defined in
G.5. 146-26.2(a)(7), for communication purpases for a term up to 25 years.

{33 For the operation and use of components of a wired or wireless network, for a
term up to 25 years; provided, however, that the lease is entered into with a
private broadband provider or a cooperative in connection with a grant
agreement pursuant to G.S. 143B-1373 and is for a discrete and specific
project located in an unserved area of an economically distressed county
seeking to provide broadband service to homes, businesses, and community
anchor points not currently served.

{d)  Notwithstanding subsection (2) of this section, any lease by a city of any duration for
components of a wired or wireless network shall be entered into on a competitively neutraf and
nondiscriminatory basis and made available to similarly sitated providers on comparable terms
and conditions and shall not be used to subsidize the provision of competitive service. {1971, c.
698, s. 1; 1979, 2nd Sess., c. 1247, 5. 26; 2009-149, ss. 2, 3; 2010-57, s. 2; 2010-63, s. 2{b);
2011-150, 5. 1; 2004-120, 5. 34; 2015-246, 5. 9; 2018-5, 5. 37.1(c).)

G.8. 160A-272 Page |



VIil.LB. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY RALLACE . NeLSoN

FONPELLA A. LEIGH

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAR
JOSEPH W. HOFTLER
o o
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 cam%s wﬂ‘m}‘m
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY & HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY

CLERK. T BOARD

W, FRANK HEATH, Ili

COUNTY MANAGER

RESOLUTION OF INTENT TO LEASE REAL PROPERTY
TO HISTORIC HERTFORD, INC. PURSUANT TO
N.C.G.S. § 160A-272

WHEREAS, Perquimans County (the “County™} is the owner of the real property located at 110 W.
Academy Street, Hertford, North Carolina 27944, which property is further identified as Perquimans County
Tax Parcel # 3-D040-AAT12-H and which property is described by deed to Perquimans County recorded in
Book 134, Page 881, Perquimans County Registry; together with the buildings, improvements and fixtures
thereon, all easements, hereditaments, privileges and appurtenances related thereto, and all equipment, and
personal property therein {together the "Leased Premises™); and '

WHEREAS, the County desires to lease the Leased Premises to Historic Hertford, Inc. (“HHP) for the
purposes of providing HHI with professional office space and meeting rooms and providing a theater for
Carolina Moon Theater Group (“CMTG”}; and

WHEREAS, the County believes it is in the best interests of the County and its citizens and in furtherance of
public purposes for HHI to have professional office space and meeting rooms and to provide CMTG with
space for a theafer; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to lease the Leased Premises to HHI for the amount of one dollar {31} per
year and other good and valuable consideration as set forth in the lease attached hereto {the “lease™); and

WHEREAS, N.C.G.8. § 160A-272 authorizes the County to lease real property owned by it.

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant fo the provisions of N.C.G.S.-§160A-272 and in consideration of the terms
and provisions of the lease, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners resolves and declares:

}. That the County lease to HHI the Leased Premises upon such terms and provisions as sef forth in
the lease.

2. That a copy of this resolution be placed in the minutes of the June 3, 2019 meeting of the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners.

Thisthe _3 davof__ June 2019,

Wallace A. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
SEAL

Pergnimans Courty’s Vision:
T be a community of apportunity in which 1o live, learn, work, prosper and play.



VIH.B. - Page 3

MORTH CARDOLINA
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
LEASE
THIS LEASE is made effective as of the day of 20189, by and between

PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA, a body politic existing under the faws of the State of North
Carolina {"County”) and HISTORIC HERTFORD, INC. {CAROLINA MOON THEATER GROUP}, a North
Carolina nonprofit corporation {"Tenant™.

PREMISES

A, County is the owner of the property located at 110 W. Academy Street, Hertford, NC 27944,
Perguimans County Tax Parcel # 3-D040-AA112-H; referance is made to Deed to Perguimans County
recorded in Book 134, Page 881, Perguimans County Registry; together with the buildings,
improvements and fixtures thereon, all easements, hereditaments, privileges and appurtenances related
thereto, and all equipment, and personal property therein {the "Leased Premises"}.

B, County desires to lease the Leased Premises to Tenant, and Tenant desires to lease the Leased
Premises from County.

NOW, THERFORE, in consideration of the premises, the mutual obligations of the parties contained in
this Lease, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are

hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound, hereby agree as follows:

i. Lease:

County, for and in consideration of the payments hereinafter stipulated to be made by Tenant and the
covenants and agreements hereinafter contained to be kept and performed by Tenant does, by these
presents, demise, lease and let unto Tenant, for the term and upon the conditions hereinafter stated,
the Leased Premises; under and subject, however, to liens, deed restrictions, covenants, easements,
reservations and rights of way, if any, any state of facts an accurate survey might show, zomng
regulations and ordinances, buliding restrictions and governmental regulations now in effect or
hereafter adopted by any governmental authority having jurisdiction and to which the Leased Premises
may be subject.

Z. Termn:

fa} initial Term. The Initial term of this Lease shall begin on May 6, 2019 and extend for a period of
five (5) years unless sooner terminated as herein provided. Upon sixty {60} days written notice during
the initial term, either the County or Tenant may withdraw from this agreement and the lease will be
terminated accordingly.

{b} Opticnal Renewal Terms. This Lease shall be automatically renewed and extended forupto a
maximum of five {5} additfonal terms of one (1) year each, upon the same terms and conditions of the
initfal term of this Lease, unless either County or Tenant gives to the other party sixty {60} days written
notice before the end of the term about to expire that the Lease shall not be so renewed and extended.
The Initial Term and alt exercised Optional Renewal Terms may be referred to herein as the "Term.”



ViliB. - Page 4

3. Rental:

Tenant agrees to pay rent for the Leased Premises in the amount of one dollar {51.00} per year, payable
in advance on or before the first day of the Initial Term and the first day of each Optional Renewal Term.

4, Condition and Title of Leases Premises Repairs:

Tenant acknowiedges that except as otherwise set forth in this Lease: {ii Tenant has examined the
Leased Premises prior to the making of this Lease and knows the condition thereof as of the first day of
the Initial Term and accepts the same in sald conditions; {ii) no representations as to the condition of
the Leased Premises have been made by representatives of County, and {iil} Tenant is entering into this
Lease relying solely upon its own examination of the Leased Premises, EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY MOTEDR
INTHIS LEASE, INCLUDING THE NEXT SENTENCE, BY THE EXECUTION OF THIS LEASE, TENANT SHALL BE
DEEMED TO HAVE ACCEPTED THE LEASED PREMISES IN AN AS-IS CONDITION. TENANT ACKNOWIEEDRGES
THAT COUNTY HAS MADE NO REPRESEMTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR OTHERWISE,
WITH RESPECT TO THE LEASED PREMISES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

5. Utility Services:

Tenant agrees to pay or cause to be paid all charges for gas, water, fuel, oil, sewer, electricity, fight,
heat, power, tefephone and other utiiities and services, used, rendered, or supplied to, upon or in
connection with the Leased Premises. Tenant agrees that County Is not, nor shall it be, required to
furnish to Tenant or any other occupant of the Leased Premises, any gas, water, fuel, oil, sewer,
electricity, ight, heat, power or any other facilities, equipment, fabor, materials or services of any kind,
except as otherwise provided for herein. Tenant shall keep the Leased Premises free and clear of any
lien or encumbrance of any kind whatsoever created by Tenant's acts or on omissions.

. Indemnification and Non-Liability of County:

Tenant covenants and agrees, at its expense, to pay and to indemnify, defend and save harmiless,
County, and all of its officers, agents, shareholders, members, employees and directors, from and
against, any and all losses, penalties, fines and other pollution related items, costs, expenses {including
reasonable attorneys’ and consultants' fees), claims, damages, Habilities and judgments {“*Claims"}
arising from the occupation, use, possession, conduct or management of or from any work dene inor
about the Leased Premises or from the permitted subletting of any part thereof including any liability for
violation of conditions, agreements, restrictions, laws, ordinances or regulations affecting the Leased
Premises or the occupancy or use thereof during the Term. Tenant also covenants and agrees, at s
expense, to pay, and to indemnify, defend, and save harmless County, and al} of its officers, agents,
shareholders, employees and directors, from and against amy and afi Claims arising during the Lease
from:

fi} any condition of the Leased Premises and 'adjoining sidewalks and passageways.

{3} Any and all claims by laborers and materialmen for any improvements constructed by Tenant.
Tenant shall cause any mechanics lien filed against the Leased Premises as a resuft of any act or interest
of Tenant or any party claiming through Tenant to be removed within thirty (30 days of the filing
thereof,

fiit) any breach or default on the part of Tenant in the performance of any covenant or agreement
to be performed by Tenant pursuant to this Leass,



VIHB. - Page 5

fiv} any act of negligence of Tenant, or any of its agents, contractors, servants, employess or
ticensees, or

fw) any accident, injury or damage whatever in or about the Leased Premises or upon ar under the
sidewalks and from and against all costs, reasonable attorney's fees, expenses and liabiities incurred in
any action or proceeding brought by reason of any claim referred to in this Section. In the event that any
action or proceeding is brought against County by reasen of any such claim, Tenant, upon prompt notice
from County, covenants to resist or defend such action or proceeding. Nothing contained in this Section
shall be deemed to restrict Tenant from contesting any claim which it deems not properly asserted and
to withhold payment until such time as an appropriate adjudication thereof and is had in a court of
competent jurisdiction.

7. Property Insurance:

{a} County shail maintain property insurance on the Leassd Premises on such
terms and for such coverages as County may sefect, in County’s sole and exclusive discretion.

fb} Tenant shali, at its Sole option, discretion and expense, provide insurance
coverage for its personal property and equipment, and any other insurance coverage Tenant elects to
procure,

8. Uise:

The Leased Premises shall he used and occuplied by Tenant for the following uses: {a) professional office
space, {b) meeting space, and {c} a theater, and for no other use {the "Approved Use™). Tenant will not
use the Leased Premises for, or carry onor permit upon the Leased Premises any offensive, noisy or
dangerous trade, business, manufacture or occupation, or any nuisance or anything against public
policy. Nothing shall be buried, and nothing shall be allowed to be placed in the septic or sewer system
except non-toxic, non-hazardous sewage. Tenant further agrees that the Leased Premises shall not he
used or be permitted to be used in whole or in part during the Term of this Lease in such a way as to
cause undue depreciation or undue wear or tear of any portion thereof.

a, Hazardous Materials:

{a} Tenant agrees that it will not place, hold, store, or dispose of any Hazardous Miaterial, as defined
below, under or at the Leased Premises.

(k) As used herein, the term "Hazardous Materials" means any hazardous or toxic substance,
material or waste which is or becomes regulated by any local governmental authority, the State of North
Carolina or the United States Government. The term "Hazardous Materials” includes, without limitation,
any material or substance that is {i} defined or designated as a "hazardous substance” under the lows of
the State of North Carolina, {if) petroleum, {fii) asbestos, {iv} designated as a "hazardous substance”
pursuant to Section 311 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. § 1321), {viil) any other
Federal, state or local statute law, ordinance, code, rule, regulation, order, or decree regulating, relating
to, or imposing liability or standards of conduct concerning, any hazardous, toxic or dangerous waste,
substance or material, as may now or at any time in the future be In effect, or any hazardous, toxic or
dangerous, waste, substance, or material. {collectively the "Environmental Laws"}

fc) Tenant hereby agrees to and does indemnify, defend, and hold harmless County of. from and
against any and all losses, liahilities, damages, injuries, costs, expenses and claims of any and svery kind
whatsoever {including without imitation, court costs and attorneys' fees) which at any time or from any



ViiB. - Page &

time to time may be paid, incurred or suffered by, or asserted against County for, with respect to, orasa
direct or indirect result of any breach by Tenant, its agents, invitees, officers, or iicensees of the
foregoing covenants {including, without limitation, any losses, liabilities, damages, injurias, costs,
expenses or claims asserted or arising under any Environmental Law.

0. Liability Insurance:

'EH County may maintain Hability insurance on the Leased Premises on such terms and for such
coverages as County may select, In County's sole and exclusive discretion.

b} Tenant shall maintain Commercial General Liability Insurance, including Contractual Liability
insurance coverage, covering Tenant's operations in the Leased Premises, with combined single Iimits of
not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury or property damage, naming County as an
additional insured. Such insurance shall be endorsed to provide that the insurance shall be primary to
and not contributory to any similar insurance carried by County, and shail contain a severahility of
interest clause,

11. Maintenance and Repaii:

Tenant, at its expense, will keep and maintain the Leased Premises in good repair, and shall return same
to County upon the expiration of this Lease, reasonable wear and tear excepted. Tenant shall promptly
make or cause to be made, all repairs, interior and exterior, structural and non-structural, ordinary and
extra-ordinary, foreseen and unforeseen, however minor or major, desmed nacessary by the County to
keep the Leased Premises in good and lawful order and condition, whether or not such repairs are dus
to any laws, rules, regulations or ordinances enacted subsequent to the date of this Lease which involve
a change of policy or requirement on the part of any governmental body or any changes required to
conform the Leased Premises to the standards as may from time to time be necessary to meet the
requiremeants of the Programs {as defined below}. Al such maintenance and repairs and aH painting
{interior and exterior) and decoration of the Leased Premises shall be the sole and exclusive expanse of
Tenant. To the extent the landscaping and grounds of the Leased Premises are not regularly maintained
by Perquimans County, Tenant shall be solely responsible for the regular maintenance of the
tandscaping and grounds for the Leased Premises at Tenant's sole cost and EXpEnse,

12, Improvements and Alterations:

Tenant shall not make any changes in the building or improvements located upon the Leased Premises
which would alter the structural integrity of the Leased Premises. Tenant shall not make any new
improvements or non-structural alterations or changes to existing improvements on the Leased
Premises without prior written consent of County in each instance. Plans and specifications for any
proposed alterations and improvements shall be submitted by Tenant to County at least forty-five [45)
days prior to the proposed date of commencement of the alterations or improvements. if County fails to
respond to such written request within forty-five {45) days after submission, the request shall be
deemed to have been rejected by County. Tenant shall bear the full and sole cost of all approved
alterations and improvements made to the Leased Premises by Tenant.

13. Right to Inspect:

During the term hereof, County and/or its representative shall have the right to enter upon the Leased
Premises at ail reasonable times upon twenty-four (24} hours notice to Tenant to inspect the Leased



VHIB. - Page 7

Premises and ensure compliance with the terms and conditions hereof. Upon 24 hours written notice 1o
Tenant of Tenant's default in making any repairs and/or replacements for which Tenant is responsible,
County may, but shall not be required to make any such repairs and/or replacements, and any
reasonable expenses thereby incurred by County shall constitute and be collectible as additional rent.

14, Subordination:

At the option of County, this Lease shall be subordinated to the lien of any mortgage or deed of trust
{hereinafter, a "mortgage™} which County may place on the Leased Premisas provided the terms of any
such mortgage provide that as fong as Tenant shall discharge its obligations under this Lease: (i} its
tenancy shall not be disturbed:; {ii] this Lease shall not be affected by any default under a maortgage; {iif}
in the event of foreclosure of a mortgage, the right of Tenant shall survive, provided Tenant fully
performs all of its obligations hereunder, and provided further that Tenant shall not have prepaid any
rent, except as the same becomes due under the terms of this Lease; and {iv) this Lease shall continue in
force and effect, Upon County's request, Tenant shall execute any instrument, which may be reguired to
effectuate such a subordination, provided County shall first have delivered to Tenant a copy ofa
recordable agreement signed by a morigagee(s) that satisfies the foregoing requirements. i Tenant is
notified of County's assignment of this Lease as security for a maortgage loan, and of the name and
address of the mortgagee or trustee, Tenant shall not terminate or cancel this Lease for any default on
the part of County without first: {i} giving notice of its intention to do so to such mortgagee or trustee,
the notice to describe in reasonable detafl the nature and extent of the default; and {ii} affording such
mortgages or trustee a reasonable opporiunity to perform on behalf of County its obligations under this
lease,

15, Condemnation:

if at any time during the term of this Lease, title to all or substantizlly all of the Leased Premises shall be
taken in condemnation proceedings or by any right of eminent domain, so that the remainder of the
Leased Premises cannot be operated for the Approved Use. In that event, this Lease shall forthwith
terminate, and all condemnation proceeds shall belong to County. If the taking shail occur on a date
other than the first day of the month, the rent shall be prorated to the date of taking.

15, Fire or other Casuaity Losses;

in the event of damage to or destruction of one or more of the buildings included within the Leased
Premises, County shall promptly restore or cause to be restered said building and its contents as nearly
possible to their condition prior to such damage or destruction. All insurance proceeds received by
County pursuant to the provisions of this Lease, less the cost, if any, of such recovery, shall be applied by
County to the payment of such restoration, as such restoration progresses. If {i) the building is
completely destroyed or so damaged by fire or other casualty covered by insurance as to render it unfit
for the Approved Use, and the repair or restoration Is not economically feasible, gither party hereto may
terminate this Lease on written notice of at least ten {10} days after date of such damage or destruction.
For the period of time between the date of such fire or other casualty and until the repairs have been
substantially completed or this Lease terminated, there shall be an abatement of the Rent and any
additional rent, and upon the termination of this Lease, the Rent and any additional rent shali be
apportioned to the date of termination. In such case, all insurance proceeds insuring County's property
shaH befong to County,



VilLB. - Page 8

17. Covenant of Quiet Possession:

County represents that it has full right and authority to lease the Leased Premises, and Tenant shall
peacefully and quietly hold and enjoy the Leased Premises for the full term of this Lease so long as
Tenant does not default in the performance of any of the terms of this Lease.

18. Ad Valorem Taxes:

Tenant shali pay ail ad valorem taxes assessed against the Leased Premises and any personal property,
fixtures, furniture and equipment located on the Leased Premises.

19, Signs:

Tenant shall have the right to install signs from the exterior of the tuilding regarding the conduct of its
business, subject to any applicable governmental laws, ordinances, regulations, and other requirements.

20.  Default:
{a.] Upon the occurrence of any one or more of the following events by Tenant

{the "Events of Default," any one an "Event of Default"}, County shafl have the right to exercise any
rights or remedies avaflable in this Lease, at law or in equity. Events of Default shall be as follows:

{1} Tenant's fallure to pay when due any rental or other sum of money payatie under this Lease
and such failure is not cured within ten (10} days after written notice of such faflure;
{i) Faflure to perform any other of the terms, covenants or conditions contained in this Lease i not

remedied within thirty (30} days after receipt of written notice of such failure; or if such default cannot
be remedied within such period, Tenant does not within thirty {30 days after written notice of such
failure commence such act, or acts as shall be necessary to remedy the default and shall not thereafter
complete such act or acts within a reasonable time;

(i} Tenant, shali become dissolved, bankrupt or insolvent, or file any debtor proceedings, or file
pursuant to any statute a petition in bankruptcy or insolvency or for reorganization, or file a petition for
the appointment off receiver or trustee for all or substan-tially all of Tenant's assets and such petition or
appointment shall not have been set aside within sixty {60} days from the date of such petition or
appointment, or if Tenant makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or petitions for or enters
Into an arrangement;

{iv] The levy or execution, attachment or other taking of Tenant's assets which are on the Leased
Premises or the leasehold interest of Tenant hereunder, by process of law of otherwise in satisfaction of
any judgment, debt or claim, without the same being extinguished within sixty [60) days of such lewy,
execution, attachment or other taking;

{b} {n addition to its other remedies, either at law, equity, or other, County,

upon an Event of Default by Tenant, shall have the immediate right, after any applicable grace period
expressed in this Lease, to terminate and cancel this Lease. In the event of an elected termination,
County may recover from Tenant damages, including the costs of recovering the Leased Premises, and
Tenant shall remain liable to County for the total Rent {which may at

County's election be accelerated to be due and payable in full at its present value using 2 six percent
{6%} discount rate as of the Event of Default and recoverable as damages in 3 lump sum} as would have
been payable by Tenant under this Lease for the remainder of the term less the rentals actually received
from any re-letting or, at County's election, less the reasonable rental vaiue of the Leased Premises for



VIHB. - Page %

the remainder of the term. County has the affirmative duty to use reasonable efforts to mitigate
Tenant’s liability under this Section by re-letting the Leased Premises.

21. Annlicable Law:;

This Lease shall be governed exclusively by the laws of the State of North Carolina.
22. Surrender:

At the expiration of the Lease, as applicable, Tenant shall surrender the Leased Premises in as good
condition as it was in at the beginning of the Initial Term, reasonable use and wear and damage by the
elements excepted.

23, Severabiiity;

If any term or provision of this Lease or the application thereof to any person or circumstance shall, to
any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease, or the application of such term or
provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invakid or unenforceable,
shail not be affected, and each term and provision of this Lease shall be valid and enforced to the follest
extent permitted by law notwithstanding the invalidity of any other term or provision of this Lease.

24, Motices and Demand:

Ali notices, requests and other communications hereunder-shail be in writing and shall be deemed to
have been validly served, given or delivered three {3) business days after deposit in the United States
mail, as registered or certified mail, with proper postage prepaid, on the day of defivery if debivered by
hand, or on the next business day after delivery to an overnight carrier service, all charges prepaid, and
atidressed to the party or parties to be notified, at the following addresses {or such other address{es) as
a party may designate for jtself by like notice):

Te County: County Manager
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

To Fenant: Historic Hertford, Inc.
110 Academy Street
Hertford, NC 27944

With a Copy to: Hackney High
County Attornay
P.0. Box 92
Edenton, NC 27932

The addresses of County and Tenant and the party, if any, to whose attention a notice or copy of same
shail be directed may be changed or added from time to time by either party giving notice to the other
fn the prescribad manner.



V3ILLB. - Page 10

In reiation to Successors and Assigns, this Lease shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of
the parties hereto and their respective heirs, successors and assigns. No amendment or modification to
this Lease shall be binding upon County unless same is in writing.

25. Compliance with Law:

During the Term Tenant shall comply with all applicable laws, rufes and regulations pertaining to its use
of the Leased Premises.

26. Short Form Lease:

If requested by Tenant, County shall execute a recordable Memorandum or Short Form Lease, prepared
at Tenant's expense, specifying the exact term of this Lease and such other terms as the parties shall
mutually determine. If recorded, Tenant shall pay any and all recording fees, excise and transfer taxes
associted with such recordation of the Lease or Memorandum or Short Form Lease.

27. Holding Over;

In the event Tenant remains in possession of the Leased Premises
after the expiration of the final renewal term, Tenant shali pecupy the Leased Premises as a Tenant from
month to month, subject to all of the conditions of this Lease, insofar as consistent with such a tenancy.

28, Waivers:

Failures of County or Tenant to object to any act or omission on the part of the other party, no matter
how long the same may continue, shall not be deemed to be a waiver by said party of any of its rights
hereunder. No waiver by County or Tenant at any time, exprass or implied, of any breach of any
provisions of this Lease shall be deemed a consent to any subsequent breach of the same or other
provision. No acceptance by County of any partial payment shall constitute an accord or satisfaction, but
shait only be deemed a part payment on account. Any waiver or release by either party must be in
writing signed by such party.

29, Survivorship:

All covenants, indemnities and other provisions contained in this Agreement, that by their context, or
otherwise evidence the intent of the parties to survive the expiration or earlier termination of this
Lease, shall survive the expiration or other termination of this Lease.

30, independent Contractor:

The relationship between County and Tenant is solely that of landlord and tenant. Neither party shall
have any right or authority to assume or create any obligation of any kind, express or implied, on behalf
of the other. Tenant shall pay all salaries, compensation and other benefits of its personne! and County
shail have no responsibility whatsoever for the same. Tenant shall keep in full force and affect all
required worker's compensation insurance on its personnel and shall be responsible for all withholding
taxes due and becoming due upon the compensation of said personnel.

31. Headings:



VHLB. - Page 11

The section headings in this Lease are for convenience and reference only, and they shail in no way be
held to explain, modify, or construe the meaning of the terms of this Lease,

32. Entire Asresment;

This Lease expresses the entire understanding of the parties hereto with respect o the Leased Premises
and neither party hereto has made or shall be bound by the agreement or representation to the ather
party which is not expressly set forth in the above-stated Agreement or this lease or in any certified
delivered in connection with the execution and delivery thereof or hereof, nor shall this Lease he
aitered, modified or discharged except by an agreement in writing duly signed by each of the parties
hereto,

33. Abandonment.

in the event Tenant voluntarily and permanently {i.e. removal of furniture, fixtures and egaipment]
closes the Leased Premises for a period in excess of sixty {60) days {except in. reasons of casualty,
rebuilding, repairing, re-fixturing), County shall have the right to terminate this Lease at any time prior
to the re-opening of the Leased Premises by giving written notice to Tenant. Temporary cessations of
operations to make alterations or circumstances beyond the control of Tenant and in any event
cessation for a period of less than sixty {60} consecutive days shall not be considered a discontinue of
opearations.

34, Assignment and Subletting:

fa} Tenant shall not, whether voluntarily or by operation of law, assign,

license, franchise, transfer, mortgage, hypothecate, pledge, or otherwise encumber {colfectively
“Transfer"} ail or any part of this Lease or any interest therein, and shall not sublat, franchise, or license
{also included as & "Transfer") all or any part of the Leased Premises, without first obtaining the prior
written consent of County in each instance pursuant to the regquirements of this Section. Any attempted
Transfer without County's prior consent shall be void and shall confer no rights upon any third parties.
b} In the event this Lease is Transferred with the consent of County, the

assignee or subtenant shall he bound by the agreements and provisions herein contained, and Tenant
shall remain bound for the fulfillment and performance of all agreements and provisions herein to be
kept and performed by Tenant.

{c) 1f Tenant desires at any time to Transfer the Leased Premises or any part

of the Leased Premises, Tenant shall submit to County at least sixty {60} days before the propasad
effective date of the Transfer {"Proposed Effective Date”}, in writing, (i} A request for permission to
Transfer, setting forth the Proposed Effective Date, which shall be no less than sixty {60] days after the
sending of that notice; {if) The name of the proposed subtenant or assignee or other party; fiii} The
nature of the business to be conducted in the Leased Premises after the Transfer; {iv} The terms and
provisions of the proposed Transfer; {v} A copy of all proposed documentation pertaining to the
Transfer; {vi} Current financial statements {audited, if available) of Tenant and the proposed subtenant
or assignee; and {vii} Such additional information that County may reasonably request to make a
reasoned judgment.

fci) Without in any way limiting County's right to refuse to give that consent for any other reason or
reasons, County shallt be deemed to have reasonably withheld its consent to any Transfer if, in County's
reasonable opinion: {i} The proposed use of the Leased Premises by the assignee or subtenant is not



Vill.B. - Page 12

compatibie with the Approved Use; {ii} The financial net worth of 2 proposed assignee is {ess than that
of Tenant; or {iii) The Tenant is in default under any of the terms of this Lease as of the date Tenant
notifies County of the proposed Transfer or as of the Propased Effective Date of the Transfer.

35, Timne of Essence;

Time is expressly declared to be of the essence of this Lease.

{signatures begin on the following page)



VILLE. - Page 13

IM TESTIMONY WHEREQF, PERQUIMANS COUNTY has caused this instrument to be executed in its name
by its Chairman, attested by the Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, pursuant to this lease adopted
this of , 2018, ali the day and year first above written,

PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

By:
Chairman
{Affix Corporate Seal}
Attest:
Clerk to the 8oard of Commissionars
TENANT:

HISTORIC HERTFORD, INC.
{CAROLINA MOON THEATER GROUP)

By

Title:




VIH.C. - Page 1

Mar{ Hunnicutt_

From: Brendan Nolan <bnolan@thewootencompany.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt {mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync.gov)
Subject: [External] ESFRLP Bid Awards

Attachments: Holley Bid for Hurdle.pdf; Bid Tabulation 190501, pdf

hary,

PMease add contract awards to the Commissioner’s package so the two contracts for Housing Rehabilitation can be
awarded at the May, Commissioner’s meeting. | spoke to Mr. Heath and he was agreeable to this challenging schedule in
order to advance the project.

t spoke to both contractors that submitted bids. William Hoiley Construction’s bid for the James Hurdle case was not
carrect on the bid sheet. The actual bid was $22,450 vs the $24,450 reflected. The actual bid of 522,450 is outside the
15% lower range for respoensible bids and cannot be accepted as responsible per the Assistance Policy. Blair Shores
Builders, second low bidder at $24,900 for Case #11 is within the acceptzble bid range and is considered to be
responsible.

It Is recommended that the County award Case #9 at $23,950 to William Holley Construction and Case #11 at $24,900 to
Blair Shores Builders. Dorothy Holley with William Holley Construction was not opposad to one of the case, for which
they were low bidder, being awarded o Blair Shores Bullders.

Thanis for vour assistance,

Brendan Nolan
Project Coordinator
The Wooten Company
301 West 14% Sirest
Greenville, NC 27834
252757 1095

Fax 262 7573221

wwin thewootencompany.com

S

THE
WOOTEN
COMPANY




Page 2

VHLC,

Ag pausdo

A PESSBUIIAA

t@b%é Uvfo g wvpuaid

WO Auv]

‘BUnpeLss JOIDBKUCD PUB SJELIISS 1500 ‘suonesiienb 10 lUOD B} U0 PEERY JOBNUCD BUY) pUEME fijm AllEDOT 8L
"BACOE UMOLS LIOGEDD} PUR S1ED "sluf) SUY je pnoje peed pue pousdo spig au) jo AJou o] st st )

R T P Werted .ml..—”fnspm:m .,.—._w.cnlu.

Mo FEITS W085J
S e 30 oY U
W) AT TP NG jc..ﬁ@vu.uc

AP ool AT %S) ot

ST Bae o0) ML

W yvi-avy YOrp I 3K

5705, B2 F L

S Y o)
A e _ﬁu

e

T o Py | T
[y  d5b§l VALETRAEIWE)  R[TeLy W V[T TR
_SMplLng > e
IILEH g B S
ON 'pIOjuSH
'BAY BOEME POE N
60# ASVD HOLOVHLINOD

¥p6/Z2 ON QEOdLEaH La3HIS HOENHD HIHON Ol T

XINNV IEN0OHLEN00 ALNATD SNYININDYEd NOOY SHINOISSIWAOD ‘NOLLVYIOT

WY 020l LV 6102 'L AVIN AVOSANOIM 3N % 31va

OLLYINgYL Qig-3u

BT THISE) 1004 RVo 1 NOILVLNIgvHIE ARV I TONIS TVIINISS3 AINNOD SNVRNINOYE




VILC. - Page 3

WORK WRITE-UP BID SHEET
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 259 Hurdietown Read, Hertford, NC 27544
OWNER'S NAME: James and Mollie Hurdle
CASE# #1
BID DATE: Wednesday, May 1, 2019 at 10:30 AM
|, the undersigned contractor, have inspected the foregoing iisted property and understand the extent

and character of the work to be completed as described in the Waork Write-Up. | propose to furnish atl
labor, material and equipment necessary to accomplish the work as indicated above, forthe sumof _

/7 .-?79;% & M) gy

st .
il Fhnisdnd. [

Ad T Jrs LA LIy 47
Doflars, ($__E=f; W40, 00 ) -
-8
Y, '%éw Contractor's Registration Form
Contractor 7 Evidence of insurance
Cerlified Renovator's Cerfificale
At -9 ¢
SSN ‘or Fed ID and General Contractors License | |¢ s highly recommended that the
Mumber (if Fcensed) documents detailed above be included
with your bid {o facilitate contract award.
fk/ i documents are not inciuded with the
bid, the documsants must be submitied
Address upoR request and are a prerequisite to

, ,'5[ é ; ﬂ/C. c:?f?.ﬁ contract award.
iy

State Zip Code




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FiD

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



OLUG/ MV

BEEDQ-HEE

2a81-98g
LOBLE ON TALLD HASGVZIT

DEQS-LZ9{Z82) S06LT DN TALID HIIAVZMIE ARG ALID LSAM G081 JNOUD SNOWINLL

oLol-glalgse)
BOBLE OM TALID Hizevz3

YO8L-T8YF
TEBLZ DN NOLNIGE

REG0-5EE
GOGAT ON TALID HI38YZI3

w4 LEGLE DN ‘NAANYD
LEVI M BSL AMH 5N 051 LAEUIS SIDNYHY Q0% 1 JHNOD OF AJDYIN SE0L avOs SAQHD XV0 9¥FL Ovod NOSNHOr o0z
o ATHOY ONIAZAUNS TIEMTIVD T8 DNIAFANNS AT TIOVY NECINY YAV 1 NMOYE 2 SHTAVHD
% {B51-L8E
SA0C-EBY LELE-Buniaen) ZEE-gEE SELFLEE EEG/E DN 'ITUASZLYD
' ZEGLE DN 'NOLNIO LLLBZ O NIVINNOW XOvE G062 ON ‘ALID HLAgVZINE OBELY DN ‘HINAL 1TEMES MIVIN LEL
ol LBE X008 Od GVOY YNIAY OLG taLs 18 H138YZM3 3 +05 dvod aiid NEHS 2Ok 1LOL £ INYd
o 2830, ANOL ONIAZAENS SHAONNYE CIEEHD 2 WD NYOHOP aNgona ONLTINENDD NYWAMDE
% 910+-08E LeLa-REE/S LY L-BEE L8lt-8EE TEGY-GEL 9uCE-LOEIESE)
LOBLE DM 'ALID HI3BYZINR LZGLE DN ‘NIQWVD BOBLE DN ‘ALID HLAEVZNE PEBLE DN “GUOLLMEH BFELE DN MMV ALLIY
ToY ¥OH Od 13auis g §1¢ LBE X081 Qd ARG QOOMNQLLIOD 881 8901 X008 Od
IdNGL E1DDS SHAOOH YIHOID THEMOTIN LV HOHETIUWH T1a88E

Q}/ﬁg =) O\

Ty S RORAE W HE R
. : oy T
ﬂ?&%ﬁtﬁﬁﬂom% ﬁwﬁﬂwﬁﬁaﬂ
.................. DOF NN USRI Y
VS

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, KRR PIRUIEE By SIRSRE PROBH
EAS ST
.................................. TSGR RIS " ERIR
LN
_— {
V& noo=8R0y -\ TNBIE @ 10 O gy
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 93 aﬁm,rg%ﬁf \.f,,af\,?jwmjﬁaﬁ,@
SININNOD ON/SHA 1no 3iva gsauaay L1 LVd
TYAOHAAY NI 1Y a # OANOHd S.HOAIAHNS HNYN S HOAIAHNOS

(oo

ALNNOD SNYIMINOHE - DOT MIIATH 1Vid




Page 1

DHR-2

sABE LINGD 1

- o 5
susodaqm ™ I Z c
w v} ™ =
= ] = E
‘0% 1N spodsutl] | ~ T - -
"o R - - o
SHeD SO B onoT m
sHeD paydieds 000
e paymedsiq & 005
SLOMENT B D0CY
siaded [EURULD 3 0ooot
o00zT
siaded |1AD @ 000bT
A TTET TR 0009t |
SR & S 4
L T2'0LTTTS 4 0LE v/ 97 St SOt Vi 74 Ty
11 N TAAA R 1 86¢g 964, 6T 44 82T 0g v HOYYIN
L 60°986'ES r4 1YAS ovg 8 1574 ZET ¥ £€ AdVNNE4
6 00'VEL'YS v 89¢ 9L 5% 0€ 997 EE Lz AYVNNYT
SAE() 00 IN0 S=le) s|ien slade | siaded
sysodac] | spodsues) | @oy | peydyedsiq | SUOREBHD {lBULLID | [IAD  Eluspiouj| sisally
, T odey Aianov:gLoz udy - edl0 s yeYS Auno) sueLLNbIa .




DHR-3

Jopadsu) Buipkng paubig

zev'els 548 053 z || sces  [lz1 55 m_\m,\i\ 48l ooes gk |l 0083 HeLfl oLgig 6 Il 26128 || ViOL
0%
56993 oL4 L 664 L 06% £ nzyd L 0913  [6Lo20ER
zzed OLS b 654 L 058 L Sirs L 2oL [iBLozmeeiy
0% lleiozeeiy
0% ll6L02/lety
0% lis1L02/9¢/%
0% llsL0z/6¢w
Gro% 0L% L 05% Z 2128 L 20Es  llsLozivery
Lep'La 0ig ¥ ceed L 05$ L 556 | gees T ocle  lsLozsery
0% lleiozrezry
0% l6L0z/\ 2y
0% flgLozi0ey
0% il6Loz/6Lv
062% ! GaLe L 658 L 05% 610218117
0% il6Loz1it v
0% I510z/9L /%
L7868 £ GoL$ L 054 z LGE'SS L Gies  lleLoesly
0% 6L02/7 LY
0% BLOZELIY
9g5.% 018 } 0G$ A o164 | 08Ls  |leLog/Ziy
0% 5L0Z/ L4y
PGE 2% G/8 L 05% L 05$ Z 00L'1$ zZ 28v% ! Z6PS  [I6L0Z/0LIF
0% 6102/6/¢
GEYS G $BES | 05% 16102/t
0$ l6Loeri
0% l61.0z/9/%
0% f6L0B/5/Y
0% 8LO2/FIY
1598 L 0518 ) 65¢ L 0/% L Z8ts  |6Log/s
0% 61022
0% 6102/ LY
aaLs0d43all osin XV1 # | aWOH || # SLIAMAA # | SLAMAL || # | sliNgad || # | suwuad [ # [suwyad|l aiva
"v1l0L ALViS FJNg0N TVYOINVHO RN NOLLVINSNI oNIgnId WORILDT 13 HNI1ING
UMY SR SIUNOWE au) ul pUR SR Byl uo Aojisadap 6AMR0T Bul ul papsodap AInp erem YoIum SpUny BUMOIO) S4) PEAEDS] | 6LOZ =E< Yo sl Gupnp eyl podat oy ysim |
Sloy v ajeq LHO4TY TVIDIAH0 8O0 BoLeULy

ALNNOD SNYININDHHC -SIBUOISEHUWOY) JO piog




ded cea

(h
s
s
0
o
ol

SUBI-ADDRESS
COREIMNAMCE VIOLATED

MOTES

BISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
BMOTES

DISPOSHIOM
DISPOSITHOM DATE

SUBHRADDRESS
ORDINAMNCE VIDLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
BISPOSITION DATE

Fricday, March 29, 2019

DHR-4

EPOTE MareH 2017

174 Sunset Circle

777

2/26/1% Cudworth called & said camper and car gone- close file

another complaint - now a travel trailer and car parked on right of way.
Foontact with DOT

11/14/17 - trucks gone

11/2/17 trucks tagged for towing & chronic RRR letter and 1st class sent
re-complaint by Judy Cudworth - nothing moved (confirmed 10/2/17)
recomnmend legal or removal

RER sent and returned unclaimed

re-complaint by Judy Cudworth - nothing moved {confirmed
7/25/17Meed to detall any violation and communicate to owner.
tenant came in office 3/31/17 and explained- roommate left / cars
gone / 2 good trucks left to be repaired asap

All other vehicles tagged. File open to observe.

found file cea 2016-10-4 letter had been sent

Complaint delivered in person by Bill Jackson, with insuficiant cantact
info and insuficiant subject location info.

file reclosed

2/26/2019

8ethel Fishing Center
Solid Waste

13 complaints about 13 separate lots being used for
satvedge/recyclefjunk/ auto graveyards - 3l in plain sight, next to roads
and in back & side yards, and all on private lots in a residential
subdivision. Need funding for clean up project.

organizing inte clean-up project

2/28/2019

1034 Snug Harbor Rd.

Gary of Snug Harbor said Mr. Register died yesterday {3-7-19}
yard maintenance ongeing. Ssome items and debris leaving slowly.
transferred from cez 2015-11-9

family keeping grass cut and cleaning slowly

3/8/201%

- Page I

Page i of2



SUBJ-ADRDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIGLATED

BQTES

DISPOSITICH
DUSPOSITHON DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORBIMAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DHSPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIQLATED
MOTES

DISPOSMION
BISPOSITION DATE

Friday, March 29, 2018

DHR-4 - Page
249 Dogwood Dr,

Solid Waste

Tenants moving into 249 Dogwood called and said they received the
RRR letter late. Said they started to clean up last week end but truck
broke down. They will clean up this coming week end {16-17}. Check
pAon. with pics.

multi hoa complaints about garbage bags in yard / 2-27-19 sent rrr with
3-11-19 deadline to clean.

deadline watching

3/14/2019

161 il Rd.

trash in yard
imvestigate

2/28/2018

339 Holigay Ln,

yard trash

Virgil tatked to owner 2/19/19 who said he would be cleaning up.
watching

2/28/2019

2

Page 2 of 2



DHR-4 - Page 3

AMH Monthly Report ;. 0.\, 269

iaddress

2412 Center Hill Hwy

Disposition

2-28-19 deconstructed an removed / 6-56-18 mailed first class preAMH deconstruction * //RRR sent - preped for demo next
round / public notice published Perg. Weekly // contract ready for deconstruction

DEspasiﬁdnﬁate

2/28/2019
infolotes
finish up next grant cycle

Address

2414 Center Hill Hwy

Disposition

deconstructed and removed / AMH active // RRR sent - no response / preped for next round demo / public notice published
PPerg. Weekly // contract ready for deconstruction

DispositionDate

2/28/2019
%inf@ Motes
Hinish up next grant cycle

Adddrass

2416 Center Hill Hwy

Disposition

deconstructed and removed / AMH active // RRR sent - next round demo / public notice published Perg. Weekly // contract
ready for deconstruction

DispositionDate
2f28/2019:

tnfoMotes

finish up next grant cycle

Friday, March 29, 2019 Page 1of2



:
g,
i

ihddress ' ' ' TR
§Ei:l.? Ocean Highway {17-5)
:Disposition

3-11-19 interested heir called and will send contact info so he can be in the toop. Deconstructed, in process of grant
refmbersment

DispositionDate
S 7 _ - 7 o 7 3}1_5,*’2%9
infoblotes

transferred from cea 2016-2-4 / declared hazzard for deconstruction with amh credit to final billing. Deconstruction contract
prepared. To be scheduled. Daconstruction complete. Holding billing, pending grant reimbersment amount.

Addeess

406 Belvidere Rd.
Disposition
finvestigating

DispositionDate

L o o L 3H1b/a019
dnfoMotes

White D/W next to Perquimans Middle School - seems to have care at times. DW seams in good condition. Letters sent.

Address

147 Comanche Trl.
Disposition
working

DispositionDate T e
: 3/14/2019
fnfoMotes

Hogistics for final clean up, with Snug Harbor HOA.

Friday, March 29, 2018 Page 2 of 2



Page &

DHR-4

2416 Center Hill Highway




-

way

gh

414 Centerhull Hi

2




DHR-4 - Page 7




DHR-4 - Page

SUBJ-ADDRESS
DROIMANCE VIOGLATED

MOTES

DESPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUB-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE WHDLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
BISPOSITION DATE

SUBADDRESS
ORDINAMNCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPGSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBE-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIGEATED
MOTES

EHSPOSITION
EISPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, April 30, 2019

238 Hunt Club Trai
cars

1/28/19 additionat complaint - vehicle parked in middle of road. Pics
show van with current tags, parked on edge of cul de sac and coming
and going, not just left there. SHERIFF not concerned.

725717 yard is organized and clean

522417 cleaned up

Reference cea 2015-12-1, refresh file and send letters

veh. Coming and going / continue to watch

4/30/2019

196 Stevanson Dr.

4/30/19 1 zcar in yard / watching
na viglations
anony complaint rfe very tall weeds and snakes

watching 1 zcar £ else cleanad up

4/30/2019

136 Oak Ridge CT.

8/2/18 2nd call annen. / get comparison pics and check for infestations
6-26-18 complaint about weeds and snakes. / reasanable appearance-
see dated pics

no viok

4/30/2019

150 Shoshone Fra#

? Debris

remaodeling / watching

442942019

8

Page 1of4d



SUB-ADDRESS
DRDINANCE VIOLATES
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
DEMNANCE VIDLATED

MOTES

EHSPOS[EIGN
DESPOSITION BATE

SUJ-ADDRESS
ORDIMANCE WIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION

BISPGSITIOR DATE

SUBRADORESS
QRDINANCE WIDLATED
MOTES

DISPOSHTION
DISPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, April 30, 20193

CHR-4

lots 169 & 170 Hidden Valley TR.

Mo such addresses
frivolous complaint

4/26/2019

106 Blackfoot Trait

FEY

case reopened 12/21/18 by phone {assumed Minster} UL

case closed

11/13/17 received phone calls from Mr & Ms Minster,asserting
neighbor throwing garbage into the yard

11/14/17 took pictures at site of a clean yard with carpet, rugs and
other household items beside front porch, mostly in bags.
11/21/17 maited first class and registered mail letters to ococupants
Occupants received letters and call code enforcement office to say

debris was cleaned up.
11/28/17 took pictures of cleaned yard

seems perscnal / watching

4/30/2018

315 Bay Branch Rd.
solid waste

Request for assistance submitted as AMH. Structure is frame, NOT
manufactured home, therefore NOT eligible. Filed as CEA case and
planned for removal as soon as budget and management allows.

awaiting funding

4/30/2019

158 Rivershore Brive
77

11/7/18 first call about solid waste. 11/9/18 Znd call about
refridgerator, rusted sheds, cars in back yard

no vigl found / schedule followup

4/30/2019

-

Page 9

Page 2 of 4



SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDIMANCE VIGLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
EHSPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

DISFOSTION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DHSPOSITION DATE

SUBEADDRESS
CRDINANCE VIOELATED
MOTES

DHSPOSEICN

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VICLATED
MOTES

BISPOSITHON
CHSPOSITION BATE

Tuesday, April 30, 2019

C#R-4

108 Shore Drive

complaint about garbage and solid waste. Old complaint ref. forward
from cea 2017-5-5

schedule followup

4/30/2019

unpaved hunt ciub & sea breeze
solid waste

claims that road’s vacant Iots are becoming dumyp sites. Need to cause
clean up by dumpers or prosacute.

Ul-under investigation

4/30/2019

198 E. Infet Cir.

L
4/30/2018

133 E. Indet Cir.

complaint cars no tags
tH
4/30/2019

339 Hodiday Ln.

£ars no tags
3]
4/30/2019

Page 10

Paga 3of4



5

Py
b

SUBIADDR
ORDENANCE VIOLATED
NG=T55

DISPOSITION

BISPGSITHOM DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDIMANCE WVIDLATED
MOTES

SISPOSHTION
[HSPOSITION BATE

SUBL-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIGLATED
HOTES

CHSE0SITHON
DEEPOSITION DATE

SUB-FADDRESS
ORENMAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

MSPOSTION
DESPOSITION DATE

SUB-ADDRESS
CROINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DHSPOSITHON
EHSPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ABDRESS
ORDIMAMCE VIOLATED
BOTES

DESPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, April 30, 2019

151 Mill Rd.

trash in yard
schedule followup

4/30/2019

339 Holiday En.

yard trash

Virgil talked to owner 2/19/19 who said he would be cleaning up.

watching

4/30/2019

165 Halsey Bay

Complaint about weeds
investigating

4/15/2019

127 Tuscarora Trl.

4~ cars
investigate

4f17/2018

& cars and trucks abandoned on private property

find
41772018

4/26/2019

Page 11

Page 4 of 4



Semvices |

DHR-5 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27844
(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update — March 20719

Call Volume by Department - March 2019

Department i::;s Department i:!i;s
Belvidere FD 6 NC Probation 7
Bethel FD i1 NCSHP 45
Chowan EMS g NC Wildlife 4
Durants Neck FD 72 Mightingale
fasteare 7 Pasquotank-Camden EMS 0
Perguimans EM i2 Perquimans DSS
Gates EMS g Perquimans EMS 192
Hertford FD 17 Perguimans §0 785
Hertford PD 199 Perquimans Water 4
Hertford Public Works 9 Perquimans Water Rescue 3
Inter-County FD 18 Winfall FD 15
Magistrate 54 Winfall PD 14
NCDOT 8 Winfall Public Works g
NC Forestry 5

Personnel Updates:

+ Welcome Andrea Stoner — Fulltime Telecommunicator
» Welcome Cody Chappell - Fulitime Paramedic

Emergency Services Update



DHR-5 - Page 2

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

» Storm Ready Press Release/Severe Weather Awareness Info

s COA Open House for Health Sciences

e Fire Department Automatic Aid Agreement Signed

e Annual BBP/HazMat Training — Perquimans Courthouse

e Completed Application for Vidant Chowan Hospital Foundation - Post-
Overdose Response

e Winter Weather tips for Emergency Services Staff

» Multiple Meetings with Fire Chiefs - Updated Fire Dispatch SOG ~
Telecommunicator Training/implementation

e Perquimans Head Start Fire and EMS Safety Visit

e Zonel in Service — Assistance to Firefighters Grant

* Shores at Lands End CERT Community Outreach

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

» 911 Center & Backup Center Upgrade Project
e April 16, 2019 — EOC Operations Class
* April 25, 2019 - Post Overdose Response Team Training
+ April 29-May 1, 2019 — ICS 300 Course
o April 30, 2019 or May 2, 2019 - School Prom Drill
s May 13-15, 2019 — ICS 400 Course
e Spring 2019 — LEPC Sponsored HAZMAT Transportation Exercise at the
Chowan/Perquimans County Line
~ Tabletop — May 16" ~ EFD — 6p-9p
— Full Scale — May 315~ BFD — 7:30a-7:30p
» Fall 2019 — Grain Bin Exercise

Emergency Services Update 2



9

EMERGENCY

DHR-5 -~ Page 3

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.0. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Herfford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

-'-.S”ERWCE-S',} Jonathan A. Nixon, Director
Emergency Services Update — April 20719
Call Volume by Department — April 2019
Department i:;; Department i:fis
G871 CALLS RECEIVED 568 | NC Forestry 3
Belvidere FD 8 | NC Probation 0
Bethel FD 12§ NCSHP 33
Chowarn EMS a NC Wildlife 2
Diirants Neck FD 10 | Mightingale 3
Easteare 0 Pasquotank-Camden EMS 0
Perquimans EM 4 _} Perquimans DSS 4
Gates EMS & Perquimans EMS 180
Hertford FD 22 | Perquimans SO 740
Hertford PD 296 | Perguimans Water 2
Hertford Public Works 71 Perquimans Water Rescue 3
inter-County FD 20 | Winfall FD i2
Magistrate 67 | Winfall PD 2
NCDOT > | Winfall Public Works 0

Emergency Services Update



DHR-5 - Page 4

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

Durants Neck Fire Dept, with the assistance of Intercounty Fire Dept and Winfall
Fire Dept, completed their OSFM Ratings Inspection ~ they should expect resuits
in 3-4 months
Emergency Operations Center (ECC) Operations Class
ICS-300 Course (3 Days)
School Prom Drifl
Celebrated National Telecommunicator Week
April Press Releases
o Church Street Fire - 4/6/19
o National TC Week — 4/9/19
o PCHS Mock Crash - 4/16/19
o Public Service Announcement ~ Chapanoke Road Closure — 4/17/19

Pendmg Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

911 Center & Backup Center Upgrade Project
First Responder Narcan Training
May 3-5, 2019 - Riverbash
May 10, 2019 — VCH Health Fair — Perq Rec Dept
May 13-15, 2019 - ICS 400 Course
LEPC Sponsored HAZMAT Transportation Exercise at the Chowan/Perquimans
County Line

~ Tabletop —~ May 16th - EFD - 6p-9p

— Full Scale - May 31st — BFD - 7:30a-7:30p
Maobile CAD (MDIS) Training
-Tues, June 25, 2019

Tp — Fire & EMS Training

4p - LE Training

7p — Fire & EMS Training
-Wed, june 26, 2019

10a — LE Training

Tp — Fire & EMS Training

4p — LE Training

7p — Fire & EMS Training
Fali 2019 - Grain Bin Exercise

Emergency Services Update



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



Dear Friends and Partners:

Your support and participatien is what allowsd the Food Bank
of the Rlbemarle to distribule moes than 8.5 milion pounds

of food to clase to 55,080 Morh Carolinians ihs past year-
15,004 of whorn were children. As a supporter, you already
kstowe thal the need for food assistance is significant as MNorth
Carofing remains the 19th hungriest
state in the natian.

Thank you far your commitment to
hungesr-relief and the Food Bank of the
Albemarle. As a significant pariner in
the foht against hunger, your suppaort
is wital to providing not only food, but
hope to ouz nexhbars in nesd. Your
generosiy and commitment are a
lifakine for so many: the single mather,
the father who just lost his job and the
ieenager who has nowhere else o
fm. Together. we can reatize our vision and make our dream a
reality.

Sincerely,

J A nsair
Liz Reasoner
Execufive Diregior

£5. i you know of somecne in need, use the "Get Help’ /J Fﬂ o d B ﬂ.ﬁk

feature af www afoodbank.org. Enter your 2ip code to
locate our partner Bgencies near you. af the Ali)emarie
E Fighting Hongtr in Noccheaxt NT

Board of Directors:
Mark Campbell, President
Chuck O'Keefe, Vice President
Maureen Donnelly, Secretary

Debra Perkins, Treasurer
Amy Alcocer, Felecia Brown, Kahia Hall, Brendan Kely,

Wil Meiggs, Rachael Michael,
(alen MNisderhauser, Jennifer Purcell, Pat Younghiood

; — 109 Tdewater Way
_~~“Tood Bank , os
-~ of the Albemarke

y = PO, Box 1704 - ERzabeth Tty NG 27805
T Bhone: 252-335-40:35

SIS Fax 2523554797

Like ard Sllow
K w5 on Facabook!







CR-1 - Page 3
It’s a difference of being

o,
'

i

=]

hungry and being fed. It means

that at least I am getring

nutritious food, and not junk. It

enables my family to enjoy the

fellowship over it. As for me and

my family, we enjoy, appreciate,

and are blessed to be able to

receive the food, **
-Lue, Food Bank Client

6.6 Million*

Food Bank of the Albhemarie
distributed 6,610,887 |bs. of food to

people in need FY18.

5.5 Million Meals

Food Bank of the Albemarle provided
over 5.5 Million meals in FY18!

*Fead Bart: al the femade dislifutag 519,092 ths, of focd 1o CHIT Sisler Fradng Amesiza
Toodf barsks. ** Foed Bank of the Ahemarte distibatad 5,002,056 maals in Fyie.




WAYS
TO GIVE

Give a Gift

Your finandial gits go a2
fong way in our hands,
Every 81 you give ks trans-
formed into four meals

for thase in need., Mail a
check to:

Foot Bank of the
Albemarfa

PO Box 1704

Elizabeth City, NC 279081704

Cr donate online at www.afoodbank.org

ive Tim

Volunteers are always needed fo keep our operation pLarering fadl
steam ahead. Yhether i's an hour 2 week or an hour a marith, your
time will make the difference for $hose in need. Contact Brian Gray,
Communisations and Volunteer Manager at 252-335-4035, ext. 113,
or emait brgegy@atfoodbank org

Give Fopd

Hold a food drive at work, your chirch, or within your civic
organizalion. We can provide yous with denation bamrels, and help
praomote your efforts on seciaf medial For mote information on
fosting a Food Drive, contact Marianne Smith Vargas at
252-335-4835, ext. 111 or email msv2Eafosdbantomg.

Speak Qut

Each day. one of your neighbors, fiends, or even a farmily membar
may not have encigh to eat. Learn more about hunger in your com-
enunity at www.afoodbank.grg and be a voice far those in need. W
would love to speak with your church, olub, or civic organization.
Contact Liz Reasoner, Execetive Director af 252-335-4035, axt.
118, or email Ireasoner@afoodbank_org

Gef Involved

Your geely or organization can get imvokved i many different WEYS:
hold a community yard sale and donale the proceeds, lemonade
stands, bake sales, a fundraising dinner, request donatisns to the
Food Bank for your bitthday, of ralty your chureh or grous fo come up
with & new and unigue program!

Become a Spousor

Became a sponsor af Food Bank of the Albemare and help us
continue to feed people every day. Contact Marianne Smith Vargas
at 252-335-4035, ext. 111 or email msv2@afoodbani.omn

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE

Managernent &

General, 1.84% -
= ’ Fundraising, 1.38%

Foo! Sistribution .-
Proprams, 19585

SQOURCES OF REVENEIE
State %f%ﬂc, $-=93,&237____ . InKind Contribuzion

Federal Avards
53725,595, 4%
Agency Food N

- 513,845, (84
Pﬁ.rchas«ns,ssll?,si? 3%

loss on sale of
progerty

fleterest M

15,527,

Shared Contribution & -
Program Fees .

$371,768, 4%
Grants, 222,083, 2%

Elnited Way,
S35, 102, 1%

Bonated Food
Receives, 7,345,974
TR

Audlf condetded by Donngz H. Winbome, GPA, P2, Complete coples of pur 190
and firanclad awedit can b found on weer afoodbank.ong

2018 Event Sponsors
= FOODRELION O)§iesfom

mems H2vE a nica bank
B

(]
e

MONTERDS s St

o=

BRPNITTBROLE

SRFEMALELNI S EAR | DaFER

L% HISGAN of  Sorien Ahsrute Meskesl Cormer
SEUF sudageTaTy L
1 Ddfarir! Parw, Toa® Seq! FLNTamA

5! .
&) THe Daliy ADvance Walmart -
! @ooos Sk O
E vepubammg venuns FsURaNCE

e 4w Lo




Tag Sale

Tris witt be our first major fundraising endeavor for
the year and it's a BIGGIE. You should see how full the
building i and we still have one more drop-off to go
on April |3th. Shoppers will find everything from items
for entertaining, to frarmed art, jewelry, smail appliances,
guiits, furniture, bicycles, holiday decor -- and the list
goes on. We have received a lot of quality donations
and some things that falt into the “collectible” arena.

As you well know, we are raising funds to refurbish
our new buidlding at 133 North Church Street in
downtown Hertford. The SALE is being held there
on Saturday, May 18th, from 8 a.m. until 12 noon, BUT,
the really serious and more eager shoppers can, for

a mere $5, attend our pre-SALE on Friday night,

May 17th, from 5 to 7 pm. ‘We'll even give you a glass
of wine, a beer, or water/soda.

Hope to see you there on efther or both days. We've
got a great team of experienced tag sale personnel to
assist us, and we are working with the downtawn’s
businesses to open up so they can also benefit from
the crowd we expect.

AND..if you want to help that day just contact
Annemarie Pomp at acpomp@pompsite.com.

EDSCEIPNNEN

See you there!

From the Desk

This 15 2 very exciting time at PAL.

: We've increased our membership by
= 0% including a significant number
of new artists. We sponsored

two author programs with the
Perguimans Courty Library that
were well received. Recently, we

ad a dance troupe, joyemovermnent,
do a residency and performance

at the Middle School. Also, twelve
areg businesses recognized our
efforts by becoming sponsors.

BT Tyttt re————. ey

There is enthusiastic attendance at
our workshops, and we've planned
additional ones for the remainder
of the year, [rportantly, some
well-known national and international
instructors lead these interesting

and educational classes, Individuals
from cther galieries tell me that our
workshops and learming opportunities
are the best in the area. We actually
ook a "baby step” toward renovating
our new location by having limited
electricity installed. You will not want
to miss the upcoming Tag Sale at

our new building. 1t will start with

2 special early bird session on the
evening of May [7th with the full

session on Saturday May (8th. On
March 2{th, we had 2 luncheon with
ot artists which was an excellert
ioint engagement on how we can
mprove our operations and raise our
profile. Overall, things are going very
well at PAL  believe that we are well
positioned to extend our reach and
enhance our ability to promote arts
ir the area. Please read and erjoy the
rest of this newsletter to find out all
of the great activities
that PAL is inftating.
As always,

we appreciate
feecback from

cur membership.




ARTS & CRAFTS
Artists

Share ldeas

O March 15, PAL hosted 26

artists for a luncheon mesting at the
Perquimans County Rec Center.

The purpose of the mesting was to
get feedback from artists about ways
that PAL can help to promote them as
artists. It was aisc a great opportunity
for artists to meet one another

and do a #ittle networking,

Arts on the Perquimans

Seems ke yesterday we initizted “Arts on the
Perquimans” and this year will be our 9th annual arts
and crafts showe. Nora Crouch and Ron McCall did 2
great job last year, and we hope 1o repeat their
success. |t will be a day of fun and food, with

beautiful hand-crafted iterns. a bake sale, door prizes,
and the winning ticket of this year's 50/50 raffle will be
dgrawn......we hope s youl

Exhibitor spaces are already going quickly, so be sure
to complete your paperwork and send it in. ¥ you
are not an exhibitor in the show, there are pienty

of opportunities 1o support YOUR art league
throughout the cay by volunteering, Please call

us to volunteer!

Mark your calendar and save the date! K's a great day
to start your Christmas shopping. No one wilt
duplicate the unique gifts you purchase for those
special people on your list!

See you there,

Barbara Krupp (426-1432) | Brenda Atkins (619-8771)



CR-Z2 - Page 1

WORKSHOPS & CLASSES

PAL Welcomes Ken

Hobson to Hertford

Waterccrlor artist Ken Hobson spert 3

days teaching a watercolor workshop to |9
students on March 25 — 27 at the Perguimans
Perquimans County County Rec Center: Mr. Hobson shared many
Library to host author  § 1PS and techniques to hefp participants ioosen

Zelda Lockhart for up their painting style. For more information
]
i
‘ !

PaL partnered with

a presentation and on future workshops and classes, visit

workshop.

In October, PAL sponsored a
2-day watercclor workshog with™
David Becker, ] i et

ARTS IN OUR SCHOOLS & COMMUNITY

PAL sponsored a residency with
foyemovement Dance Troupe at
Perquimans Middle School on February
27 and 28. On the first day, the dancers
worked with small groups of studentsto
teach basic dance moves and talk about
how we communicate through movement.
The group finished with a performance for
the entire student body and faculty. At the
clasing, they invited some of the students
10 join them in the dance.

PAL assisted with funding 1o help
students from Hertford Grammar
School attend a performance of “Bye-
Bye. Birdie!” on February 28 at College
of the Albemarte.



CR-2 - Page 1

EVENTS

Saturday
PAL Tag Sale Collection Aprit 13
Lost coflection date for Tag Sale {0 - 12pm
Dine, Drinlk, & Dance Saturday
Historic Hertford, Inc. April 13

{Tickets available at Carolina Trophy)

Friday
Albemarle Loop April 26

Oyster Roast at Albemarle Plantation & Arts on the Sound
{albemarleloop.comy

Friday - Sunday

Riverbash May 3-5

(For more info call 252-426-5657}

Spring Flower Show Saturday
Albemarle Master Gardeners May 4

Perquimans County Rec Center Pamt - 3w

Wednesday - Mongay

PAL Members Show May 8 ~ june 13

Reception on Thursday, May 9 from Sem - 7em at Barfey & Vine

Carolina Mood Theater Thursday - Saturday

The Savannah Sipping Society May 9-1i

(Tickets available onfine or at Carolina Trophy)

Saturday
PAL Tag Sale May I8
Benefiting the PAL Building Furd Sam - 120m

Tuesday

PAL Annual Meeting | June 4

bew Social Hour | 7ew Business Meeting

9 Annual Arts & Crafts Show Saturday
Arts on the Perguimans Qcr 5

{Vendor info ovailable on the website}

North
Carolina
Arts
Council

Fifty years
of teadership

Perquimans Arts Leogue is supperted
by the MNorth Caoroling Arts Coundil,

a dvision of the Departrent of
Maturol and Cultural Resources.



	Agenda
	Notes
	Minutes Approval
	Tax Release/Refund Approval
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments
	Board Resignation/Appointment
	Cleaning Contract:  Senior Center
	Clarification of Personnel Policy Amendment
	Resolution/Proclamation
	Bland Baker, Trillium
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Memorandum of Understanding - Soil & Water
	Lease to Historic Hertford, Inc. (Carolina Moon Theatre Group)
	Single Family Rehab Grant ESFRLP 17 RH Bid Award
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head  Reports
	Committee Reports

